From: Williams, Nicole [Nicole.Williams@icf.com]

Sent: 2/1/2022 8:48:02 AM

To: Fisher, Linda [Linda.Fisher@hdrinc.com]; Laurie Warner Herson [laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com]; Alicia
Forsythe [aforsythe@sitesproject.org]; Briard, Monique [Monique.Briard@icf.com]

Subject: RE: Sites Reservoir Final EIR/EIS - Authority/Reclamation Approach to Late Letters

Hi Linda — thanks much. We'll treat them as “on time” and process, code, and respond accordingly. We'll certainly keep
an eye out for any other letters that may seem late and/or are late. Cheers, Nicole

MICOLE L. WIELLIAMS
Senjor Environmental Planner

ICF
0916.231.9614
icf.com

From: Fisher, Linda <Linda.Fisher@hdrinc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 8:46 AM

To: Laurie Warner Herson <laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com>; Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe @sitesproject.org>;
Williams, Nicole <Nicole.Williams@icf.com>; Briard, Monique <Monique.Briard@icf.com>

Subject: RE: Sites Reservoir Final EIR/EIS - Authority/Reclamation Approach to Late Letters

It appears that all of these in fact came in to the gir-sis-comments@sitesproiect.orz inbox on Friday, Jan. 28™.

1. Letter from Ronda Lucas, Esq. on behalf of the Maxwell Unified School District {2 emails 1/28 at 4:25pm and
4:38pm)

2. Letter from Wendy Chriss Contra Costa Water District {1/28 at 4:36pm)

3. Letter from Regina Chichizola transmitting the 45,000 signatures on the petition sponsored by Save California
(1/28 at 4:55pm)

4. Letter from Bruce Campbell (1/28 at 4:59pm)

Thank you, Linda

hidrine. comfioliow-us

From: Laurie Warner Herson <laurie warner hernson@phenixeny.com>

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 9:43 AM

To: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesprolect.org>

Cc: Fisher, Linda <linda.fishar@hdrinc.com>

Subject: FW: Sites Reservoir Final EIR/EIS - Authority/Reclamation Approach to Late Letters

CAUTION: [EXTERNAL] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

FYI - I will add this to the agenda for today’s meeting.

From: Williams, Nicole <Migoie Williams@icf com>
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 9:31 AM
To: Laurie Warner Herson <{zurie warner. herson@phenixenv.com
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Cc: Davis, Susan <susan.davisi@icfcom>
Subject: Sites Reservoir Final EIR/EIS - Authority/Reclamation Approach to Late Letters

Morning Laurie,

I want to double check on “late letters” and the Authority/Reclamation’s preferred approach as | don’t know if you
discussed this potential situation internally at the Authority or with Reclamation.

We have a few late letters date stamped 1/29:

1. Letter from Ronda Lucas, Esq. on behalf of the Maxwell Unified School District

2. Letter from Contra Costa Water District

3. Letter transmitting the 45,000 signatures on the petition sponsored by Save California
4 Letter from Bruce Campbell (Individual)

Please confirm the Authority/Reclamation wants the late letters processed, which would include recording the date
received (thus we can easily tell they were late) in the database.

Please consider if the Authority/Reclamation wants these late letters coded with action codes and responses potentially
drafted. We have plenty to do, so the decision doesn’t need to be made right away. Alternatively, the approach to late

letters could be a topic for the standing meeting with ICF/the Authority this afternoon.

Cheers, Nicole

NICOLE L. WILLIAMS | Senior Environmental Planner | {(0) 9106.231.9614 | (m) 530.867.0470 | nicuds.wiliams@lcloom | lefoom
ICF | 980 ¢th Street Suite 1200 Sacramento CA 85814 |

Nofice: This emadf and all aftechmenis transmifted with # are intended solely for the use of the Addressees and may contain Jegally privifeged, protected
or confidential irformation. If vou have received this message in ervor, please nolify the sender immediately by emal reply and please delete this
message from vour computer and destroy any copies.
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From: Laurie Warner Herson [laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com]

Sent: 2/1/2022 9:29:00 AM

To: Williams, Nicole [Nicole.Williams@icf.com]; Fisher, Linda [Linda.Fisher@hdrinc.com]; Alicia Forsythe
[aforsythe@sitesproject.org]; Briard, Monique [Monique.Briard@icf.com]

Subject: RE: Sites Reservoir Final EIR/EIS - Authority/Reclamation Approach to Late Letters

Great — thank you! By the way, when | checked yesterday the emails dated 1/31 were copies that had been forwarded,
including the non-encrypted version of the OEHHA comments.

From: Williams, Nicole <Nicole. Williams®@icf.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 8:48 AM

To: Fisher, Linda <Linda.Fisher@hdrinc.com>; Laurie Warner Herson <laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com>; Alicia
Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>; Briard, Monique <Monique.Briard@icf.com>

Subject: RE: Sites Reservoir Final EIR/EIS - Authority/Reclamation Approach to Late Letters

Hi Linda — thanks much. We'll treat them as “on time” and process, code, and respond accordingly. We'll certainly keep
an eye out for any other letters that may seem late and/or are late. Cheers, Nicole

NICOLE L. WILLIAMS
Senior Environmental Planner

ICF
0916.231.9614
icf.com

From: Fisher, Linda <Linda Fisher@hdrinc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 8:46 AM

To: Laurie Warner Herson <lzurie warner.herson@pheniienv.com>; Alicia Forsythe <gforsythe@sitesprolect.org>;
Williams, Nicole <iMicole Williams@icl.com>; Briard, Monique <Meonique. Brisrd@ict.cons>

Subject: RE: Sites Reservoir Final EIR/EIS - Authority/Reclamation Approach to Late Letters

It appears that all of these in fact came in to the eir-sis-comments@sitesproiect.org inbox on Friday, Jan. 28,

1. Letter from Ronda Lucas, Esq. on behalf of the Maxwell Unified School District {2 emails 1/28 at 4:25pm and
4:38pm)

2. Letter from Wendy Chriss Contra Costa Water District (1/28 at 4:36pm)

3. Letter from Regina Chichizola transmitting the 45,000 signatures on the petition sponsored by Save California
(1/28 at 4:55pm)

4, Letter from Bruce Campbell (1/28 at 4:59pm)

Thank you, Linda

& HURH
}BI6.817.48627 M 8304003212

&

hadrine.conioliow-us

From: Laurie Warner Herson <jaurie warner. herson®@phenixenv.com>

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 9:43 AM

To: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>

Cc: Fisher, Linda <lindz fisher@hdrinc.com>

Subject: FW: Sites Reservoir Final EIR/EIS - Authority/Reclamation Approach to Late Letters

Draft_0015120



CAUTHON: [EXTERNAL] This emall originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

FYI - | will add this to the agenda for today’s meeting.

From: Williams, Nicole <Micole Williams @it com>

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 9:31 AM

To: Laurie Warner Herson <izurie. warner.herson@phenbenv.oom>

Cc: Davis, Susan <susan.davis@ict com>

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
4 Letter from Bruce Campbell {Individual)

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

NICOLE L. WILLIAMS | Senior Environmental Planner | {0} 216.231.9614 | (m) 530.867.0470 | nicotewitlarmsddicfcom | kfoom
WCF | 980 Sth Street Suite 1200 Sacramento CA 85814 |

Notive: This email and afl aftachments transmitied with i are infended solely for the uvse of the Addressees and may contain legally privileged, profected
or confidential information. If you have received this messags i error, please nofify the sender immediately by emad reply and please delefe this
message from your computer and destroy any copies.

s
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SENATE BILL No. 890

Introduced by Senators Nielsen and Borgeas

January 31, 2022

An act to add and repeal Section 140.5 of the Water Code, relating
to water, and declaring the urgency thereof, to take effect immediately.

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL’S DIGEST

SB 890, as introduced, Niclsen. Department of Water Resources:
Water Storage and Conveyance Fund: water storage and conveyance.

Under existing law, the United States Bureau of Reclamation operates
the federal Central Valley Project and the Department of Water
Resources operates the State Water Project to supply water to persons
and entities in the state. Existing law requires the Friant-Kern Canal to
be of such capacity as the department determines necessary to furnish
an adequate supply of water for beneficial purposes in the area to be
served by the canal.

This bill would establish the Water Storage and Conveyance Fund in
the State Treasury to be administered by the department. The bill would
require all moneys deposited in the fund to be expended, upon
appropriation by the Legislature, in support of subsidence repair and
reservoir storage costs, including environmental planning, permitting,
design, and construction and all necessary road and bridge upgrades
required to accommodate capacity improvements. The bill would require
the department to expend from the fund, upon appropriation by the
Legislature, specified monetary amounts to complete funding for the
construction of the Sites Reservoir, and to restore the capacity of 4
specified water conveyance systems, as prescribed, with 2 of those 4
expenditures being in the form of a grant to the Friant Water Authority
and to the San Luis and Delta-Mendota Water Authority. This bill would

99
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SB 890 —2—

make these provisions inoperative on July 1, 2030, and would repeal it
as of January 1, 2031.

This bill would declare that it is to take effect immediately as an
urgency statute.

Vote: %. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: yes.
State-mandated local program: no.

The people of the State of California do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. The Legislature finds and declares all of the
following:

(a) The Friant-Kern Canal, the Delta-Mendota Canal, the San
Luis Canal, and the California Aqueduct are the state’s main state
and regional water conveyance infrastructure that delivers water
for agricultural, municipal, and industrial use, refuge water
supplies, and groundwater recharge in the San Joaquin Valley and
in southern California.

(b) This water is delivered through a series of regional canals
and aqueducts that traverse through the San Joaquin Valley and
continue to southern California for delivery.

(c) At least 5,000,000 people in the state, including
approximately 1,250,000 people living in disadvantaged
communities, receive water from the Friant-Kern Canal, the
Delta-Mendota Canal, and the San Luis Canal.

(d) The State Water Project provides approximately three-fourths
of California’s disadvantaged communities with some or all of
their water supplies.

(e) Over 750,000 acres of farmland receive water from the State
Water Project and nearly 2,500,000 acres of productive cropland
are served water through the Friant-Kern Canal, the Delta-Mendota
Canal, and the San Luis Canal.

(f) An increase in groundwater pumping caused by a failure of
the state and federal governments to provide a reliable supply of
surface water has caused significant land subsidence that has
affected the ability of regional water conveyance infrastructure to
convey water. In some areas, the water conveyance has
infrastructure dropped in elevation an average of one inch per
month since 2014.

(g) It is of paramount importance that the primary state and
regional water conveyance infrastructure in the state be protected

99
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—3— SB 890

from subsidence, and that conveyance be restored whenever
economically, environmentally, and technically feasible.

(h) The total cost to repair the Friant-Kern Canal, the
Delta-Mendota Canal, and the San Luis Canal regional water
conveyance structures is approximately $2,300,000,000 over 10
years.

(1) In addition, with the potential for a changing climate that
could significantly reduce snowpack and produce flashier storms
that feature more atmospheric rivers of precipitation in the form
of rainfall, California must prioritize storing water in the wet years
for use in the drier years.

() In 2014, the voters approved Proposition 1, a state bond act
that provided the sum of $2,700,000,000 for water storage. The
California Water Commission has allocated the entire sum of
$2,700,000,000. To date, not one of the projects specified in this
bill are complete.

(k) Sites Reservoir is an off-stream storage facility envisioned
for nearly 40 years. It can store over 1,000,000 acre-feet of water
north of the Bay Delta. As a result, Sites Reservoir is the only
proposed storage facility in California that would help with the
statewide operational effectiveness of the State Water Project and
the Central Valley Project. If fully funded and constructed, it will
play a significant role in the amount of water available statewide
for farms, cities, and the environment throughout the state.

(/) Restoring water conveyance and increasing storage capacity
is a necessary step to improving water resilience and to protect
critical regional water infrastructure from the impacts of drought
and climate change, which will improve the accessibility of safe
and reliable drinking water and other beneficial uses of water.

SEC. 2. Section 140.5 is added to the Water Code, to read:

140.5. (a) The Water Storage and Conveyance Fund is hereby
established in the State Treasury to help expand and restore water
conveyance and storage capacity throughout California. The
department shall administer the fund.

(b) Until July 1, 2030, all moneys deposited in the fund shall
be expended, upon appropriation by the Legislature, for projects
that support subsidence repair and reservoir storage costs, including
environmental planning, permitting, design, and construction and
necessary road and bridge upgrades required to accommodate
capacity improvements.

99
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SB 890 —4—
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(c) Moneys expended from the fund for each individual project
specified in subdivision (d) shall not exceed one-third of the total
cost of each individual project. The total amount expended from
the fund for all of the projects specified in subdivision (d) shall
not exceed three billion one hundred eighty-five million dollars
($3,185,000,000).

(d) The department shall expend from the fund, upon
appropriation by the Legislature, all of the following, consistent
with subdivision (b):

(1) Up to the sum of two hundred thirty million dollars
($230,000,000) for a grant to the Friant Water Authority to restore
the capacity of the Friant-Kern Canal.

(2) Up to the sum of one hundred forty million dollars
($140,000,000) for a grant to the San Luis and Delta-Mendota
Water Authority to restore the capacity of the Delta-Mendota
Canal.

(3) Up to the sum of one hundred forty-five million dollars
($145,000,000) to restore the capacity of the San Luis Field
Division of the California Aqueduct.

(4) Up to the sum of seventy million dollars ($70,000,000) to
restore the capacity of the San Joaquin Division of the California
Aqueduct.

(5) Up to the sum of two billion six hundred million dollars
($2,600,000,000) to complete funding for the construction of the
Sites Reservoir.

(e) This section shall become inoperative on July 1, 2030, and,
as of January 1, 2031, is repealed.

SEC. 3. This act is an urgency statute necessary for the
immediate preservation of the public peace, health, or safety within
the meaning of Article IV of the California Constitution and shall
go into immediate effect. The facts constituting the necessity are:

Due to the impacts of increased groundwater pumping, drought,
and climate change on the ability of primary state and regional
water infrastructure to provide and convey water to the people of
this state, it is necessary for this act to take effect immediately.

99
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From: Alicia Forsythe [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A6CDFO6A7ES04B65BAA21702A82AD329-AFORSYTHE]
Sent: 2/1/2022 2:28:12 PM

To: Laurie Warner Herson [laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com]; Fisher, Linda [linda.fisher@hdrinc.com]; Williams,
Nicole [Nicole.Williams@icf.com]
Subject: FW: Ltr from Arthur W. Fabre concerned with Sites Project

Attachments: 02.01.2022 Ltr from Arthur re comments on Sites Project.pdf

Sandra is scanning the envelope for this. It was postmarked on 1/28 at 6:00 PM. Although technically past the 5:00 PM,
I am inclined to take it as | suspect the person dropped it off in the mail earlier in the day — the post office simply didn’t
postmark until 6 PM.

Sandra has sent this to the EIR-EIS-Comments also.

Ali

Alicia Forsythe | Environmental Planning and Permitting Manager | Sites Project Authority | 916.880.0676 |
aforsythe@sitesproject.org | www.SitesProject.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidentisl and/or iagally priviiagad information. it is soiely for
the usa of tha intended recipiant{s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may viciate applicable laws
including the Elactronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipiant, pisase contact the sander and dastroy all copies of
the communication.

From: Sandra Yarbrough <syarbrough@sitesproject.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 2:08 PM

To: Kevin Spesert <kspesert@sitesproject.org>; EIR-EIS-Comments <eir-eis-comments@sitesproject.org>; Alicia Forsythe
<aforsythe@sitesproject.org>

Cc: Jerry Brown <jbrown@sitesproject.org>; Board Clerk <boardclerk@sitesproject.org>; Marcia Kivett
<MKivett@sitesproject.org>

Subject: Ltr from Arthur W. Fabre concerned with Sites Project

| have filed this in SharePoint at the link below.
https://sitesreservoirproject.sharepoint.com/:b:/r/exemgmtadmin/Exec%20MgmtAdmin/1.1%20Correspondence%20(

Memos,%20Reports,%20Letters,%20etc.)/Received/2022/02.01.2022%20Ltr%20from% 20Arthur%20re%20comments%2
Oon%20Sites%20Project.pdf?csf=18&web=1&e=glf7NY

Thank You,

Sandra Yarbrough

Sites Project Admin

Phone: 530.438.2309
Web: www SitesProlect.or
P.O. Box 517

122 Old Hwy 99W
Maxwell, CA 95955
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RECEIVED

FEB 01 2022

Arthur W. Fabre Jr. SITES PROJECT AUTHORITY

2738 58th Street
Sacramento, CA. 95817.

January 27, 2022

Sites Project Authority

Jerry Brown, Executive Director
P.O. Box 517

Maxwell CA. 95955

Dear Mr. Brown, et al.

The Sites Project Authority has not established a public record in the
RDEIR/SDESI and associated documents that supports the continuation
of the proposed project.

After years of pursuing the Sites Project, deadlines have not been met to
secure funding for the project as proposed in November 2021. Timelines
for WIIN funding expired on December 16th 2021. Who will pay and
who will benefit has not been documented.

The environmental impacts of additional diversions from the Sacramento
River are not adequately described in the proposed project. Currently
California is experiencing multi-year droughts that have decimated
aquatic resources such as salmon. The main stem of the Sacramento
River is currently devoid of the microfauna the support fish species
including salmon as documented by University of California aquatic
resource studies. ! The proposed project fails to document how
additional diversions will effect this water quality problem.

The ongoing drought in California continues with less than 0.1 inches of
rain in January 2022, a near record low. The proposal is mute on how
additional diversions from the Sacramento River can be accommodate

1 C. Lee, Research Tests How Rice Fields Can Benefit Fish, Ag Alert (CFB), 3/25/2020.
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this “Global Warming” effect. Climatic change has overtaken the
predictability of projected rainfall that will be necessary for the project to
safely divert water without resource destruction.

The idea that the Proposed Project will provide “...substantial benefit to
the environment..” 2, is not reasonable from the documents provided and
has not been adequately qualified by demonstrating economic feasibility.

The “Trump Era” Secretarial Feasibility Demonstration Letter uses a
specious Biological Determination for a project that is significantly
different from the much modified final Proposed Project. The validity of
this document is currently in litigation and therefore it should not be
deemed appropriate for justifying the Project as finally proposed.

Moreover, the purpose of Public Notice is to enable public comments.
The SPA is attempting to forward this much delayed and ill conceived
project during the Covid crisis shutdown and over the traditional Holiday
season—the last hours of the year 2021. Reasonable opportunities for
Public Comment are being avoided.

I believe this Proposed Project fails to meet the requirements for
approval at many levels. Let California move on to reasonable projects
that forward the best available water quality outcomes.

Sincerely yours, _

, Y
Aot S e )
///Z’{,f;;’/z //L/" / el vb:“,,///.(

Arthur W. Fabre Jr.

2 Public Comment Period Extended for Sites Reservoir Revised/Supplemental Draft Environmental Documents,
M. Brown (SPA), 12/22/2022
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From: Sandra Yarbrough [syarbrough@sitesproject.org]

Sent: 2/1/2022 2:31:03 PM

To: Alicia Forsythe [aforsythe@sitesproject.org]

CcC: EIR-EIS-Comments [eir-eis-comments@sitesproject.org]
Subject: RE: Ltr from Arthur W. Fabre concerned with Sites Project

Attachments: 02-01-2022 Envelope scan for Arthur letter.pdf

Ali,

I have attached the scan of the envelope. | know the return address is hard to read. It is marked like that on the
envelope but the address is 2738 57" Street, Sacramento, 95817.

| will continue to send you any mail that comes in like this.

Sandra

From: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe @sitesproject.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 2:26 PM

To: Sandra Yarbrough <syarbrough@sitesproject.org>; Kevin Spesert <kspesert@sitesproject.org>
Cc: Board Clerk <boardclerk@sitesproject.org>; Marcia Kivett <MKivett@sitesproject.org>
Subject: RE: Ltr from Arthur W. Fabre concerned with Sites Project

Yes, please. Thank youl

And same for any more letter like these that come in over the next few days.

Very much appreciated!

Ali

Alicia Forsythe | Environmental Planning and Permitting Manager | Sites Project Authority | 916.880.0676 |
aforsythe@sitesproject.org | www.SitesProject.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or lagally nrivileged infarmation. 1t is solely for
the use of the intended recipient{s). Unautharized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may vioiate applicable laws
including the Elactronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copias of
the communication.

From: Sandra Yarbrough <syarbrough@sitesprolect org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 2:24 PM

To: Alicia Forsythe <aforayvthe@isitesproject. org>; Kevin Spesert <kspesert@sitesprolect org>; EIR-EIS-Comments <eji-
gis-commments@sitesprolect.org>

Cc: Jerry Brown <jbrowni@sitesproject.org>; Board Clerk <heoardolerk@sitesproiect.org>; Marcia Kivett
<MRiveti@sitesproisch.org>

Subject: RE: Ltr from Arthur W. Fabre concerned with Sites Project

Yes, itis postmarked for Jan. 28™ at 6 PM. Do you want me to scan the envelope and send?

Sandra
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From: Alicia Forsythe <gforsythe@sitesproisct.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 2:11 PM

To: Sandra Yarbrough <svarbrough@sitesproiect.org>; Kevin Spesert <kspesert@sitesproiect.org>; EIR-EIS-Comments
<gir-gis~-comments@sitesproject. ore>

Cc: Jerry Brown <jrown@sitesproject.org>; Board Clerk <hoardolerk@sitesproiect.org>; Marcia Kivett
<MKivert@sitesprolect.org>

Subject: RE: Ltr from Arthur W. Fabre concerned with Sites Project

Sandra, do you have the envelope for this letter? If so, is it postmarked on or before Friday, February 28?

Can you scan and send over the envelope also? Sorry to sound so particular, but it matters for the RDEIR/SDEIS
comment process.

Ali

Alicia Forsythe | Environmental Planning and Permitting Manager | Sites Project Authority | 916.880.0676 |
aforsythe@sitesproject.org | www.SitesProject.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This cammunication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. it is solely for
the usa of tha intended recipiant{s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may vioiate applicable laws
including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, pisase contact the sender and destroy all copies of
the communication.

From: Sandra Yarbrough <svarbroush@sitssproject.ore>

Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 2:08 PM

To: Kevin Spesert <kspeserti@sitesproject.org>; EIR-EIS-Comments <zir-eis-commentsi@sitesprojact.org>; Alicia Forsythe
<aforsythe@sitesproject.org>

Cc: Jerry Brown <jbrown@sitesproiect org>; Board Clerk <boardderk@isitesproiect. org>; Marcia Kivett
<MEhvett@sitesprolect.org>

Subject: Ltr from Arthur W. Fabre concerned with Sites Project

I have filed this in SharePoint at the link below.

https://sitesreservoirproject.sharepoint.com/:b:/r/exemgmtadmin/Exec%20MemtAdmin/1.1%20Correspondence%20{
Memos,%20Reports, %20Letters,%20etc.)/Received/2022/02.01.2022%20Ltr%20from%20Arthur%20re%20comments%2
Don%20Sites%20Project.pdf?csf=1&web=1&e=glf7NY

Thank You,

Sandra Yarbrough

Sites Project Admin

Phone: 530.438.2309
Web: weww SitesProiect.or
P.0O. Box 517

122 Old Hwy 99W
Maxwell, CA 95955

Draft_0015130



From: Alicia Forsythe [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A6CDFO6A7ES04B65BAA21702A82AD329-AFORSYTHE]

Sent: 2/1/2022 2:31:18 PM

To: Mooney, David M [dmmooney@usbr.gov]

Subject: Sites Project - Moving Forward with BA

Hi Dave — | hope you're doing well and missed seeing you last week as we were all on COVID quarantine in our house. |
wanted to follow up on our January 12 conversation and let you know where things are headed.

As | understood from the conversation, we will be collectively working with Reclamation to move forward with the BA
analysis. Recognizing that the modeling is likely not reflecting the full potential for the enhanced exchanges as it is
trying to operate in the parameters given and balance water into different “accounts”, we also will work together to
draft more language around exchanges in the BA project description to allow for greater flexibility to benefit
anadromous fish in future real time operations. And of course, we will have a future operations agreement that also
work towards flexibility and enhancing the anadromous fish benefits while balancing the risk to both Reclamation and
the Authority.

We're working with Vanessa and team on some of the modeling parameters (like climate change baseline and updates
to CALSIM Il since our last modeling effort). Vanessa has pulled in Darya on these discussions also.

We're starting to talk to the State/Federal fisheries agencies this week on enhanced exchanges and the modeling.
So | feel like we are on a good path here and working with Reclamation in a much more collaborative way. Let me know
if you would like to be involved in any of these discussions. Happy to involve you, but also figure that you have a lot

going on right now, so trying to work things with Vanessa, Derya, and Shane. Always big fun!

Ali

Alicia Forsythe | Environmental Planning and Permitting Manager | Sites Project Authority | 916.880.0676 |
aforsythe@sitesproject.org | www.SitesProject.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This cammunication with its contents may contain confidential and/or lfegally privileged information. it is solely for
the use of the intended recipiant{s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may viciate applicable laws
including the Elactronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipiant, pisase contact the sender and destroy ail copias of
the communication.
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From: Laurie Warner Herson [laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com]

Sent: 2/1/2022 2:53:32 PM

To: Williams, Nicole [Nicole.Williams@icf.com]; Alicia Forsythe [aforsythe@sitesproject.org]; Fisher, Linda
[linda.fisher@hdrinc.com]

Subject: RE: Ltr from Arthur W. Fabre concerned with Sites Project

Yes, they are on SharePoint. The Maxwell office has been scanning anything that comes in there and forwarding it via
the EIR-EIS email address.

From: Williams, Nicole <Nicole. Williams®@icf.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 2:50 PM

To: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe @sitesproject.org>; Laurie Warner Herson <laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com>;
Fisher, Linda <linda.fisher@hdrinc.com>

Subject: RE: Ltr from Arthur W. Fabre concerned with Sites Project

Hello - Are these making their way to the Sites Authority Sharepoint Site so the folks that are downloading on ICFs side
(not me) can see “new” letters? Or do | need to send the pdfs to the ICF team? Cheers, Nicole

NICOLE L. WILLIAMS
Senior Environmental Planner

ICF
0916.231.9614
icf.com

From: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproisct.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 2:32 PM

To: Laurie Warner Herson <lzurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com>; Fisher, Linda <linda fisher@hdrinc.com>; Williams,
Nicole <Nicole Williams@icf.com>

Subject: FW: Ltr from Arthur W. Fabre concerned with Sites Project

This went to the EIR-EIS-Comment email address also.

Ali

Alicia Forsythe | Environmental Planning and Permitting Manager | Sites Project Authority | 916.880.0676 |
aforsythe@sitesproject.org | www.SitesProject.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or lfegally privilegad informaticn. it is solely for
the use of the intendad recipient{s). Unauthorized inters on, review, use or disclosurs i {and may violate applicabis laws
inchuding the Elactronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipiant, please contact the sander and destroy zll copies of
the communication.

From: Sandra Yarbrough <syarbrough@sitesprolect org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 2:31 PM

To: Alicia Forsythe <aforsyvthe@sitesproject.org>

Cc: EIR-EIS-Comments <gir-gis-commentis@sitesproject.org>
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
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I will continue to send you any mail that comes in like this.

Sandra

From: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitssproledt org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 2:26 PM

To: Sandra Yarbrough <syarbrough@sitesproject. org>; Kevin Spesert <kspesert@sitesprolect.org>
Cc: Board Clerk <bgardcierk@sitesprolect.arg>; Marcia Kivett <} Kivett@sitesproiect org>
Subject: RE: Ltr from Arthur W. Fabre concerned with Sites Project

Yes, please. Thank you!
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

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or lagally privileged information. it is solely for
the use of the intended recipient{s). Unautharized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may viciate applicable laws
including the Elactronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of
the communication.

From: Sandra Yarbrough <syarbrough@sitesproject org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 2:24 PM

To: Alicia Forsythe <aforsvthe@isitesproject.org>; Kevin Spesert <kspessrt@sitesprolect. org>; EIR-EIS-Comments <efr-
sis-comments@sitesproiect org>

Cc: Jerry Brown <jbrowni@sitesproject.org>; Board Clerk <heardolerk@sitesproiect.org>; Marcia Kivett
<MKiveti@siiesproisch.org>

Subject: RE: Ltr from Arthur W. Fabre concerned with Sites Project

Yes, itis postmarked for Jan. 28™ at 6 PM. Do you want me to scan the envelope and send?

Sandra

From: Alicia Forsythe <aforsyihe@siissproject org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 2:11 PM

To: Sandra Yarbrough <syarbrough@sitesproject. ore>; Kevin Spesert <kspesert@sitesproiect.org>; EIR-EIS-Comments
<gir-eis-comments@sitesproject.org>

Cc: Jerry Brown <jbrown@sitesproisct org>; Board Clerk <bgardolerk@sitesproject.nrg>; Marcia Kivett
<MEivett@sitesprolect.org>

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
the usa of tha intended recipiant{s). Unauthorizad interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may viclate applicabie laws
including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, pisase contact the sender and dastroy all copies of
the communication.

From: Sandra Yarbrough <syarbrough@siesprolect.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 2:08 PM

To: Kevin Spesert <kspeserti@sitesproject.org>; EIR-EIS-Comments <gir-gis-comments @sitesproject.org>; Alicia Forsythe
<sforsythe@sitesoroject.org>

Cc: Jerry Brown <jbrown@sitesproiect. org>; Board Clerk <boardclerk@sitesproiect. org>; Marcia Kivett
<MEivett@sitesproject.org>

Subject: Ltr from Arthur W. Fabre concerned with Sites Project

I have filed this in SharePoint at the link below.

https://sitesreservoirproject.sharepoint.com/:b:/r/exemgmtadmin/Exec%20MemtAdmin/1.1%20Correspondence%20({
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
Web: www SitesProject.or
P.0O. Box 517

122 Old Hwy 99W
Maxwell, CA 95955
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From: Williams, Nicole [Nicole.Williams@icf.com]

Sent: 2/1/2022 2:53:52 PM

To: Alicia Forsythe [aforsythe@sitesproject.org]; Laurie Warner Herson [laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com]; Fisher,
Linda [linda.fisher@hdrinc.com]

Subject: RE: Ltr from Arthur W. Fabre concerned with Sites Project

Hello — and now | see if | had fully read the email | would know the answer to my question. Thanks for sending to the
EIR-EIS email/posting on the Sites Authority Sharepoint Site. Cheers, Nicole

MICOLE L. WIELLIAMS
Senjor Environmental Planner

ICF
0916.231.9614
icf.com

From: Williams, Nicole

Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 2:50 PM

To: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>; Laurie Warner Herson <laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com>;
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

To: Laurie Warner Herson <laurie warner. hersoni@phenixenv.oom>; Fisher, Linda <linda fisher @hdrinc.com>; Williams,
Nicole <Nicole Williams@icf.ecom>

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

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or fegally privilegad information. it is solely for
the use of the intendad recipient{s). Unauthorized interception, raview, use or disclosurs is prohibited and may viclate applicabis laws
including the Electronic Coramunications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipierd, piease cordact the sender and desiroy all copies of
the communication.

From: Sandra Yarbrough <syarbrough@sitesproject.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 2:31 PM
To: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>
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Cc: EIR-EIS-Comments <eir-sis-comments@sitesprolect, org>
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

From: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproisct org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 2:26 PM

To: Sandra Yarbrough <syarbrough@sitesproject.arg>; Kevin Spesert <kspesert@sitasprolect.org>
Cc: Board Clerk <boardclerk@sitesproiect.org>; Marcia Kivett <M Eivettfisitesproiect.org>
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

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or iegally priviieged information. It is soiely for
the use of the intendad recipient{s}. Unauthorized interception, raview, use or disclosurs is prohibited and may violate applicabis laws
including the Electronic Communicatinns Privacy Act. If you are not the intendaed recipient, pieass contact the sendsar and destroy all copies of
the communication.

From: Sandra Yarbrough <syarbrough@sitesproject.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 2:24 PM

To: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>; Kevin Spesert <kspesert@sitesproisct.org>; EIR-EIS-Comments <gir-
eis-commaentsi@sitesprolect.org>

Cc: Jerry Brown <jbrown@sitssproject.org>; Board Clerk <boardclerk@sitesproiect.org>; Marcia Kivett
<MKivett@sitesproject.org>

Subject: RE: Ltr from Arthur W. Fabre concerned with Sites Project

Yes, itis postmarked for Jan. 28™ at 6 PM. Do you want me to scan the envelope and send?

Sandra

From: Alicia Forsythe <zforsvihe@sitesproisct.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 2:11 PM

To: Sandra Yarbrough <syarbrough@sitesproject.org>; Kevin Spesert <kspesert@sitssproject.org>; EIR-EIS-Comments
<gir-eis-comments@sitesproiect.org>

Cc: Jerry Brown <jbrowni@sitesproiect.org>; Board Clerk <boardderk@sitesproject.org>; Marcia Kivett
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<Mvett@sitesprolect.org>
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

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or lfegally privileged information. 1t is solely for
the use of the intended recipient{s}. Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosurs is prohibited and may viciate applicabis laws
including the Electronic Communicatinns Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipiant, pisase contact the sender and dastroy ali copies of
the communication.

From: Sandra Yarbrough <syarbrough@sitesproject.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 2:08 PM

To: Kevin Spesert <kspesertflsitesproiect. org>; EIR-EIS-Comments <sir-sis-comments@sitesproiect. org>; Alicia Forsythe
<gforsythe@sitesprolect. org>

Cc: Jerry Brown <jhrown@sitssproiect. org>; Board Clerk <boardolerk@sitesproisct.org>; Marcia Kivett
<MKivett@sitesnrolect org>

Subject: Ltr from Arthur W. Fabre concerned with Sites Project

| have filed this in SharePoint at the link below.

https://sitesreservoirproject.sharepoint.com/:b:/r/exemgmtadmin/Exec%20MgmtAdmin/1.1%20Correspondence%20(
Memaos,%20Reports,%20Letters, %20etc.)/Received/2022/02.01.2022%20Ltr%20from%20Arthur%20re%20comments%2
Oon%20Sites%20Project.pdf?csf=1&web=1&e=glf7NY

Thank You,

Sandra Yarbrough

Sites Project Admin

Phone: 530.438.2309
Web: www SitesProlect.or
P.O. Box 517

122 Old Hwy 99W
Maxwell, CA 95955
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From: JP Robinette [JRobinette@BrwnCald.com]

Sent: 2/2/2022 8:08:11 AM

To: Jerry Brown [jbrown@sitesproject.org]; Alicia Forsythe [aforsythe@sitesproject.org]; Joe Trapasso
[itrapasso @sitesproject.org]; Kevin Spesert [kspesert@sitesproject.org]

CC: Marcia Kivett [MKivett@sitesproject.org]

Subject: Re: Santa Clarita VWA Approves Sites

This is impressive work by Dirk and his team. I was impressed with his approach from the onset as he shared

his staff report with us. I will share this with the Dougs as well as they help us message the economics.
JP

Get Qutlook for 108

From: Jerry Brown <jbrown@sitesproject.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 7:44:38 AM

To: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>; Joe Trapasso <jtrapasso@sitesproject.org>; Kevin Spesert
<kspesert@sitesproject.org>; JP Robinette <JRobinette@ BrwnCald.com>

Cc: Marcia Kivett <MKivett@sitesproject.org>

Subject: Santa Clarita VWA Approves Sites

FYI — In a 9-3 vote last night SCYWA approved continued participation in Sites @5TAF. These events are a good
opportunity for us to learn about our participants — 1) what are their agencys priorities, 2) what they feel is important to
communicate with their Board’s, and 3) what they are taking away from our presentations. We should use this
information to adjust our communications to better align with participants needs. Below are some excerpts from Dirks
staff report. Most interesting to me is the $1.67/mo addition to the water bill because of Sites in 2050. I'm guessing
that’s about a 2% one time rate increase (current dollars).

Sites Reservoir would be subject to similar uncertainties common with other surface water supplies. The
project, however, has several potential upsides that may result in additional yield. To the extent that climate
change results in less snowpack and higher flow rates in the Sacramento River, Sites reservoir is positioned to
divert a portion of those flows for use later in the year or during dry and critically dry years. Additionally,
should a Delta Conveyance Facility (DCF) be constructed, that facility could be used to convey Sites Project
water and thus reduce carriage losses that otherwise would be experienced. This potential was specifically
recognized in the Agreement in Principle that would form the basis for a contract amendment for the DCF.

Current estimates indicate the project could make up to 9,000 to 10,000 AF available in dry and critically dry
years North of the Delta. This supply would be subject to carriage losses which can run between15%-35%
depending on conditions in specific hydrologic years. If a Delta Conveyance Facility is constructed these
carriage losses would likely be reduced. Conversely, more restrictive diversion conditions resulting from the
permitting process for incidental take permitting for endangered species could result in lower yields.

While it is difficult to compare costs at this juncture to other projects, Sites Reservoir is in the same order of
magnitude with some of SCV Water’s current and proposed water supplies like the Buena Vista Rosedale-Rio
Bravo (BVRRB) water purchase or Phase 2 Recycled Water Projects. For example, the cost for the BVRRB
supply is currently $932/AF and that cost continues to increase at the average rate of the consumer price index
and SWP cost increases. Given the large, fixed cost component of Sites Reservoir, it would be likely that the
BVRRB unit costs will exceed those of Sites Reservoir within a decade of operation.

Another perspective when examining potential participation in Sites Reservoir would be to estimate the impact
of Sites Reservoir participation on the cost on water supply to customers. While it is unknown at this time how
much (if any) project costs might be paid for from 1% Property Tax or SWP Ad Valorem taxes, a conservative
assumption would be to assume that the cost of the project would be paid for entirely though water rates. The
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currently estimated annual capital cost for the Sites project is $4.3M with operating cost a $0.64M. This results
in a total annual cost of $4.9M. Average annual water sales in 2050 are estimated at 101,000 AF or 44MCCF
(in billing units). Thus, potential participation could add approximately $0.11 per CCF or about $1.67 per
month for a customer that uses an average of 15 CCF.
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From: Alicia Forsythe [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A6CDFO6A7ES04B65BAA21702A82AD329-AFORSYTHE]

Sent: 2/2/2022 9:42:31 AM

To: Emily Fan Michaelson [emichaelson@katzandassociates.com]; Laurie Warner Herson
[laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com]; Williams, Nicole [Nicole.Williams@icf.com]; Fisher, Linda
[linda.fisher@hdrinc.com]

cC: Sarah Rossetto [srossetto@katzandassociates.com]

Subject: RE: Sites Reservoir Website Contact Form

Excellent! Thank you for confirming!

Ald

Alicia Forsythe | Environmental Planning and Permitting Manager | Sites Project Authority | 916.880.0676
| aforsythe@sitesproject.org | www.SitesProject.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception,
review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable Taws including the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy
all copies of the communication.

————— original Message-----

From: Emily Fan Michaelson <emichaelson@katzandassociates.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 6:51 PM

To: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>; EIR-EIS-Comments <eir-eis-comments@sitesproject.org>;
Laurie Warner Herson <laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com>; Williams, Nicole <Nicole.williams@icf.com>;
Fisher, Linda <1inda.fisher@hdrinc.com>

Cc: Sarah Rossetto <srossetto@katzandassociates.com>

Subject: RE: Sites Reservoir Website Contact Form

Hi AT7,
we confirmed no comments were received in the info@sitesproject.org inbox.
Thanks,

Emily Fan Michaelson

Senior Account Supervisor

d: 858.926.4019 - o: 858.452.0031

San Diego - Los Angeles - San Francisco

————— Ooriginal Message-----

From: Emily Fan Michaelson

Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 5:39 PM

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

Hi Ali,

That was the only comment that has come in via the website contact form. We are double-checking that
there aren't any comments in the info@sitesproject.org inbox.

Thank you,

Emily Fan Michaelson

Senior Account Supervisor

d: 858.926.4019 - o: 858.452.0031

San Diego - Los Angeles - San Francisco

————— original Message-----

From: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 12:17 PM

To: Emily Fan Michaelson <emichaelson@katzandassociates.com>; EIR-EIS-Comments <eir-eis-
comments@sitesproject.org>; Laurie Warner Herson <laurie.warner.herson@phenixenv.com>; Williams, Nicole
<Nicole.williams@icf.com>; Fisher, Linda <linda.fisher@hdrinc.com>

Cc: Sarah Rossetto <srossetto@katzandassociates.com>

Subject: RE: Sites Reservoir Website Contact Form

Thanks Emily. we will consider this a comment on the RDEIR/SDEIS as it appears as though this was their
intent and it came in within the comment period -- even though it did not come intc the EIR-EIS-Comment
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address. Appreciate you forwarding this on. Lets us know if there is anything else that came in through
this email that might be a comment on the RDEIR/SDEIS.

Al

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
Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 12:11 PM

To: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>

Cc: Sarah Rossetto <srossetto@katzandassociates.com>

Subject: Fw: Sites Reservoir Website Contact Form

Hi Al1,

Please see below for a message received via the Sites website contact form. It appears this individual
may have wanted to submit a comment as part of the environmental review process and submitted this before
the close of the comment period. While it was not submitted through one of the established comment
channels, we are passing this along to you in case you want this addressed with the environmental
comments.

Thank you,

Emily Fan Michaelson

Senior Account Supervisor

d: 858.926.4019 - o: 858.452.0031

San Diego - Los Angeles - San Francisco

————— original Message-----

From: Sites Project <info@sitesproject.org>

Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2022 5:19 PM

To: Sarah Rossetto <srossetto@katzandassociates.com>
Subject: Sites Reservoir wWebsite Contact Form

The Contact Form form has been completed on Sites Reservoir, details are as below:

Name: Richard Spotts

Email: raspotts2@gmail.com

Message: The climate and extinction crises are real, connected, and getting worse. The sacramento River
and Delta are already seriously stressed with many dependent species declining or Tisted under the
federal and state endangered species laws. Diverting more water for off-stream storage is likely to add
to these existing problems, plus this proposed reservoir would destroy thousands of acres of valuable
farmland and wildlife habitat. It would make more sense to acquire some farmland along the Sacramento
River, reduce the levees, and let the river expand during flood flows, as it previously did, to restore
critical riparian and wetland habitats and replenish groundwater aquifers. we need to work with and
replicate natural processes whenever possible. People also waste too much water and much greater savings
could occur with more effective water conservation and reclamation programs. For these reasons, I oppose
this proposed reservoir because there are much better alternatives. Thanks for considering my comments.

This e-mail was sent from a contact form on Sites Reservoir (http://dev-sites-project.pantheonsite.io)
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From: Alicia Forsythe [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=A6CDFO6A7ES04B65BAA21702A82AD329-AFORSYTHE]

Sent: 2/2/2022 12:43:24 PM

To: Lassell, Susan [Susan.Lassell@icf.com]; janis@horizonh2o.com; Carper, Mark A [mcarper@usbr.gov]; Risse, Danielle
[Danielle.Risse@hdrinc.com]; Lioyd, John [John.Lloyd@hdrinc.com]; Kevin Spesert [kspesert@sitesproject.org];
Pappas, Steve [Steve.Pappas@icf.com]; Hess, Erin E SPK [Erin.E.Hess@usace.army.mil]; King, Vanessa M

[vking@usbr.gov]

CC: mivie@usbr.gov; Dekar, Melissa D [mdekar@usbr.gov}]; Spranza, John [john.spranza@hdrinc.com]; Havelaar,
Christiaan [Christiaan.Havelaar@icf.com]

Subject: RE: Sites Reservoir - Section 106 coordination

Attachments: F_EPA Comments on the Sites Reservoir SDEIS 1.28.2022_signed.pdf;
T_California_indian_Environmental_Alliance.pdf; T_UAIC.pdf

Hi all — 1 am reading through all of the RDEIR/SDEIS comments now, but wanted to send on the attached 3 letters that
mention Tribal coordination.

| will keep reading through the letters and send on any more that may be relevant.

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
the use of the intended recipient{s). Unauthaorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may viciate applicable laws
including the Elactronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipiant, pisase contact the sander and dastroy all copies of
the communication.

From: Lassell, Susan <Susan.Lassell@icf.com>

Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 4:39 PM

To: janis@horizonh2o.com; Carper, Mark A <mcarper@usbr.gov>; Risse, Danielle <Danielle.Risse@hdrinc.com>; Lloyd,
John <John.lloyd@hdrinc.com>; Kevin Spesert <kspesert@sitesproject.org>; Pappas, Steve <Steve.Pappas@icf.com>;
Hess, Erin E SPK <Erin.E.Hess@usace.army.mil>; King, Vanessa M <vking@usbr.gov>; Alicia Forsythe
<aforsythe@sitesproject.org>

Cc: mivie@usbr.gov; Dekar, Melissa D <mdekar@usbr.gov>; Spranza, John <john.spranza@hdrinc.com>; Havelaar,
Christiaan <Christiaan.Havelaar@icf.com>

Subject: RE: Sites Reservoir - Section 106 coordination

Hi folks —

In preparation for our next Section 106 coordination call, please take a look through the NEPA/CEQA public meeting
transcripts attached to get an idea of the types of comments made regarding concerns for tribal resources. It would be
good for us to chat about these a bit, and consider how it might influence the consultation strategy for Section 106.

If you search on variations of the word “tribe” you’ll be able to skip to the relevant pages.

Susan

SUSAN LASSELL | +1.016.231.7812 direct | +1.415.238.8088 mobile

From: Lassell, Susan

Draft_0015142



Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 4:45 PM

To: Lassell, Susan; Janis Offermann; Carper, Mark A; Danielle Risse; Lloyd, John; Kevin Spesert; Pappas, Steve; Erin E.
Hess; King, Vanessa M; Ali Forsythe

Ce: mivie@usbr.gov; Dekar, Melissa D; Spranza, John; Havelaar, Christiaan

Subject: Sites Reservoir - Section 106 coordination

When: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 11:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting

Agenda will be circulated at least one day prior to the call.
Please let Susan know if there are any topics you would like added to the agenda.

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to ioin the mestin

Or call in {audio only)
+1 213-493-7443 POSETOST#  United States, Los Angeles

Phone Conference ID: 280 567 051#
Fingd s local number | Resst PIN

ICF

Learn More | Mesting options | Legal
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January 28", 2022

Ernest Conant

Regional Director

U.S. Bureau of Reclamation
California-Great Basin Office

2800 Cottage Way

Sacramento, California 95825-1898

Subject: Supplemental Draft Environmental Impact Statement/Recirculated Draft Environmental
Impact Report for the Sites Reservoir Project, Glenn and Colusa Counties, CA (EIS No.
20210172)

Dear Ernest Conant:

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency has reviewed the Sites Reservoir Project Supplemental Draft
Environmental Impact Statement (SDEIS) pursuant to the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA),
Council on Environmental Quality regulations (40 CFR Parts 1500-1508), and our NEPA review
authority under Section 309 of the Clean Air Act. The EPA is a cooperating agency for this SDEIS and
provided comments on chapters of the Administrative SDEIS on April 21% and May 28%, 2021.

According to the SDEIS, the Sites Project Authority has modified their proposal to construct and operate
a new off-stream surface storage reservoir ten miles west of Maxwell, California, and the Bureau of
Reclamation continues to participate in the development of the project to consider the environmental
impacts of coordinating the use of federal facilities that would be used to supply water to the reservoir.
Reclamation is also examining the possibility of investing in Sites reservoir storage up to 25% to
improve operational flexibility of the Central Valley Project (CVP). The EPA recognizes the need for
improved water management in California and welcomes the opportunity to assist Reclamation in
ensuring that federal decision making concerning new water storage facilities appropriately considers
environmental impacts associated with siting, design, construction, and operation of such facilities.

The EPA has identified several topics or resource areas in the SDEIS that would benefit from additional
information or analysis in the Final EIS, including project operations, scope of analysis, climate impacts
and greenhouse gas emissions, impacts to streams and wetlands, sediment management, and surface
water quality. We have enclosed detailed comments and recommendations on these and other resource
topics, and we have included a brief summary below. Please note that because the SDEIS does not
identify Reclamation’s Preferred Alternative, our comments apply to all alternatives.

The EPA is concerned about the approach to project operations in the SDEIS, which have not yet been
finalized but are critical to understanding the environmental impacts of Sites Reservoir. Operations are
modeled using historical hydrology data that may not reflect current and future conditions, and diversion
criteria are based on regulatory requirements that are currently being revised. While important
components of the originally proposed project have been altered, none of these project changes explain
why the Trinity River and lower Klamath basin were excluded from the scope of analysis. Finally, the
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SDEIS uses a 2035 scenario for analysis of potential climate impacts; however, the project would not
begin operating until at least 2030, making the 2035 scenario unhelpful to the analysis for operations.

Sufficient information on wetlands and other aquatic resources to support permitting under Section 404
of the Clean Water Act is not included in the SDEIS, and appropriate testing procedures and plans for
sediment management and beneficial reuse have not been specified. The EPA has additional concerns
about the effects of Sites Reservoir on water quality. The SDEIS identifies substantial adverse effects
that can be expected from mercury methylation in the proposed reservoir; the EPA is concerned that this
impact could disproportionately affect tribal and subsistence fishing communities. The SDEIS finds that
evapoconcentration of aluminum, copper, and iron would likely contribute to exceedance of water
quality objectives to protect aquatic life. The SDEIS also acknowledges that conditions in the proposed
reservoir would be conducive to the formation of harmful algal blooms, but the EPA has concerns that
the analysis presented may mischaracterize the likelihood and severity of blooms. Furthermore, the EPA
believes that the proposed mitigation measures to manage these water quality concerns would not be
effective and, in many cases, would conflict with each other. Finally, we have concerns about the
modeling approach and presentation of results assessing the effects of Sites Reservoir operations and
CVP exchanges on temperature-dependent mortality of listed fish species, including Chinook salmon.

EPA appreciates the opportunity to review this SDEIS. When the Final EIS is released for public review,
please send one copy to the address above (mail code: TIP-2). If you have any questions, please contact
me at 415-947-4167, or contact Joe Morgan, the lead reviewer for this project, at 415-972-3309 or
morgan. joseph{@epa. gov.

Sincerely,

Digitally signed by JEAN
JEAN PRIJATEL
PRIJATEL %§35?022.01.28 14:36:38

Jean Prijatel
Manager, Environmental Review Branch

Enclosure: EPA’s Detailed Comments

cc: Melissa Dekar, U.S. Burcau of Reclamation
Vanessa King, U.S. Bureau of Reclamation
Lisa Gibson, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers
Stephen Maurano, NOAA Fisheries
Evan Sawyer, NOAA Fisheries
Diane Riddle, State Water Resources Control Board
Erin Foresman, State Water Resources Control Board
Alicia Forsythe, Sites Project Authority
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EPA’s DETAILED COMMENTS ON THE SUPPLEMENTAL DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT
STATEMENT FOR THE SITES RESERVOIR PROJECT, GLENN AND COLUSA COUNTIES,
CALIFORNIA, JANUARY 28, 2022

Operations Modeling and Diversion Criteria

As noted in our 2018 comment letter on the Draft EIS, important components of the Sites Project remain
undefined pending outcomes of state funding processes, such as the California Proposition 1 Water
Storage Investment Program, including a final Operations Plan. While the impacts of constructing the
reservoir are significant, a thorough description of project operations is critical to guiding the
environmental analysis presented in the SDEIS, as well as guiding other federal and state permit
decisions. The analysis presented in the SDEIS is based on modeled project operations generated by the
California Department of Water Resources CalSim-11 model, which is modified to include the proposed
Sites Reservoir and conveyance facilities operating under specified diversion criteria (p. 2-31). The EPA
is concerned that the modeling approach presented in the SDEIS does not represent the best available
information on project operations. CalSim-II only evaluates historical hydrology through 2003 and does
not include the more recent severe 2012-2016 drought. CalSim-II was replaced by CalSim 3.0 in 2017,
which includes historical data through 2015, improved supply and demand estimation, finer spatial
resolution, and a daily rainfall-runoff model. These factors suggest that CalSim 3.0 may be more a more
appropriate operations model, and better suited to assessing potential effects of climate change on the
proposed Sites Reservoir. Additionally, the EPA has concerns that the operating criteria identified on p.
2-31 used to model diversions to Sites are based on state and federal requirements that are currently
being revisited.

Recommendations:

In the FEIS, fully describe the finalized operations of the proposed project and ensure that any
operations not contemplated in the diversion criteria or CalSim-I1 results are reflected in the water
supply, surface water quality, and aquatic biological resources chapters. Consider using CalSim 3.0
(or most current version) to evaluate whether modeled operations are affected by a longer temporal
scope and other improvements over CalSim-II. Conduct a sensitivity analysis to evaluate the
sensitivity of operations model results to reasonably foreseeable climate change impacts such as
reduced and altered timing of runoff and increased crop and vegetation evapotranspiration.

Consider modifying one alternative to include more stringent diversion criteria to meet Delta
outflow objectives and protect Delta beneficial uses. In the 2018 Framework for the
Sacramento/Delta Update to the Bay-Delta Plan', the State Water Resources Control Board states
that existing requirements are insufficient to protect the Bay-Delta ecosystem and proposes new
inflow-based Delta outflow objectives of 55% of unimpaired flow withing an adaptive range of 45-
65%.

Consider modifying the Bend Bridge Pulse Protection diversion criterion (p. 2-31) to initiate pulse
protection proactively using leading indicators, such as river stage forecasts from the National
Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration’s California-Nevada River Forecast Center, rather than
lagging indicators such as visual observation of fish migration.

‘https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/waterrights/water _issues/programs/bay _delta/docs/sed/sac_delta framework 070618%20.p
df
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Scope of Analysis

While the 2017 DEIS/DEIR analyzed potential impacts of the project on the Trinity River and lower
Klamath River, the SDEIS states on p. 2-30 that “the Project would not affect or result in changes in
operation of the CVP, [or] Trinity River Division [sic] facilities (including Clear Creek).” It is unclear
how this statement is supported. As noted above, diversions and releases from Sites Reservoir would be
coordinated with CVP operations, which include the Trinity River Diversion. Proposed CVP exchanges
with Lake Shasta would alter CVP operations, which in turn could affect operations of the Trinity River
Diversion. Reclamation investment in the project, as high as 25% in Alternative 3, could result in
significant amounts of new north-of-Delta CVP storage, utilization of which would likely result in
impacts to north-of-Delta CVP operations.

Recommendations:

In the FEIS, analyze and disclose how CVP exchanges could alter Trinity River Diversion
operations, and how these changes may affect water supply, surface water quality, aquatic biological
resources, and tribal trust resources in the Trinity River and lower Klamath basin.

Provide an update on consultation between Reclamation and Klamath Basin tribal governments.
Discuss issues that were raised, how those issues were addressed in relation to the proposed project,
and how impacts to tribal or cultural resources would be avoided or mitigated, consistent with
Executive Order 13175, Consultation and Coordination with Indian Tribal Governments, Section
106 of the National Historic Preservation Act, and Executive Order 13007 Indian Sacred Sites.

Wetlands and Clean Water Act Section 404

As noted in the EPA’s 2018 letter on the Sites Reservoir DEIS, the proposed project would require a
permit for the discharge of fill material into waters of the U.S. under Section 404 of the Clean Water
Act. The information in Chapter 9 (Vegetation and Wetland Resources) and Appendix 9B (Vegetation
and Wetland Methods and Information) of the SDEIS indicates that the estimates of direct (fill) and
indirect (inundation) impacts to waters of the U.S. were assessed primarily using interpretation of aerial
imagery, and that a protocol-level aquatic resource delineation has not been conducted in the proposed
reservoir footprint in over 20 years. Based on the information presented, construction of the reservoir
and appurtenant facilities under Alternatives 1 or 3 would result in permanent impacts to approximately
425 acres of wetlands and 234 acres of streams, with impacts under Alternative 2 slightly lower due to a
smaller reservoir footprint (p. 9-19, 9-29). These impacts to waters of the United States are jurisdictional
under Section 404 of the Clean Water Act and require analyses and findings, such as the determination
of a least environmentally damaging practicable alternative (LEDPA), that cannot currently be
supported without additional site-specific information which is not provided in Chapter 9. The EPA
encourages concurrent analysis of alternatives under NEPA and CWA Section 404 to ensure that the
LEDPA is included in NEPA alternatives and can be selected in the Record of Decision. Under the 2008
Mitigation Rule (40 CFR 230.91-98), avoidance, minimization, and compensation for impacts are
required for compliance with Section 404 in that order, and compensatory mitigation should be sited
properly using a watershed approach to ensure that impacts are appropriately offset. The extent of the
impacts to aquatic resources from construction of Sites Reservoir would far exceed any other recent
project in the Sacramento Valley; it may prove difficult to compensate for such impacts.

Chapter 9 does not present information on how project operations would affect wetlands along the
Sacramento River downstream of water conveyance facilities and in the Sutter and Yolo bypasses other
than to conclude that they would not be substantially affected. However, the bypass flow and weir spill

2
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analysis in Appendix 11M (Inundated Floodplain and Side-Channel Habitat Analysis, including Yolo
and Sutter Bypasses) suggests that project operations would reduce the area of inundated areas in both
bypasses and in Sacramento side channel habitat. These areas also include extensive areas of riparian
and floodplain wetlands, including pending and approved mitigation banks providing CWA Section 404
mitigation credits.

Recommendations:
In the FEIS, disclose steps taken to achieve compliance with Section 404 of the Clean Water Act and
implementing regulations (40 C.F.R. Part 230).

e Using approved protocols, delineate all waters to be affected by the construction of Sites
Reservoir and associated facilities, and work with the US Army Corps of Engineers and the
EPA to obtain a formal jurisdictional determination.

e To support a LEDPA determination, conduct a formal and reproducible assessment of the
condition of aquatic resources in the reservoir footprint using an approved conditional
assessment such as the California Rapid Assessment Method (CRAM).

e Identify potential opportunities for compensatory mitigation in the Sacramento River
watershed to support development of a Mitigation Plan (40 CFR 230.94(c)) following
LEDPA determination.

In the FEIS, update Chapter 9 to include a description of how changes in timing and reductions in
bypass and side-channel inundation caused by project operations may affect wetland function
outside of the construction footprint.

Sediment Management

As discussed in Chapter 6 (Surface Water Quality), a large proportion of total concentrations of metals
and pesticides in Sacramento River water under high discharge conditions are associated with sediments.
Construction of the reservoir, access roads, and recreational facilities is also likely to result in erosion
and mobilization of sediments in runoff. Sediments from the Sites watershed and Sacramento River
would likely accumulate in Sites Reservoir and conveyance facilities, requiring active management and
removal of sediment deposits. Conversely, waterbodies such as the Colusa Basin Drain (CBD) used to
convey Sites deliveries, would experience higher flows that may increase mobilization of contaminated
sediments into sensitive waterbodies like the Yolo Bypass and lower Sacramento River. Movement and
resuspension of contaminated sediments can result in longer term ecological impacts via several
mechanisms: sediment bioaccumulation into the food web such as for methylmercury and some
pesticides, and acute and chronic toxicity resulting from discrete flushes (e.g., fall flush of the CBD
through the Yolo Bypass containing higher concentrations of heavy metals and pesticides would directly
impact sensitive fish and other aquatic species). The SDEIS proposes best management practices in
Appendix 2D (Best Management Practices, Management Plans, and Technical Studies) to ameliorate
potential impacts from the project on water and sediment quality. Appendix 2D.3.3 (Metals) also
discusses measurement of water quality metal concentrations; it does not specifically call for testing of
metal concentrations in sediment or sediment elutriates. Appendix 2D.5 (Sediment Technical Studies
Plan), discusses the sediment monitoring program but does not include background screening for
potential contaminants of concern (PCOCs) and toxicity.

2 California Wetland Monitoring Workgroup (CWMW). 2019. Using the California Rapid Assessment Method (CRAM) for
Project Assessment as an Element of Regulatory, Grant, and other Management Programs. Technical Bulletin — Version 2.0,
85 pp. hitns/www cramwotiands org/sitos/defandt/ Blos/ 201 SCRAM. TochnicalBullotinpdt
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The Delta Long Term Management Strategy® (LTMS) includes a goal of maximizing beneficial reuse of
dredged material in the Delta. Appendix 2D includes dredged material testing and disposal
commitments. BMP-11 (Management of Dredged Material) states “Prior to dredging, a chemical
evaluation of Funks Reservoir water and sediment will be conducted to determine contaminant
concentrations. This will help evaluate the suitability of dredged material for beneficial use and
determine compliance with water quality standards.”

Recommendations:

In the FEIS, include additional design BMPs that hydrologically disconnect, on a permanent basis,
the associated existing and proposed new roads from the immediate reservoir watershed to prevent
sediment erosion runoff into the reservoir.

To inform the development of a sediment monitoring plan, include an initial screening of metal
concentrations in sediments as part of the project’s assessment of the presence and movement of
metals. Sediment monitoring in the Sacramento River at the Red Bluff Pumping Plant and Hamilton
City Pump Station intakes should include a minimum level of sediment quality characterization for
conventional contaminants, known PCOCs (especially bioaccumulative compounds), and baseline
suspended sediment and solid-phase bioassays. Consider additional sediment monitoring locations at
critical waterbody junctions along the project route to establish background levels, such as where
Stony Corral Creek outflows and at the furthest downstream point of the CBD before entering the
Yolo Bypass.

In the FEIS, set specific dredged material beneficial reuse goals consistent with the LTMS, and
commit to placing material in accessible sites to promote beneficial reuse of material. Commit to
testing sediment quality according to standardized and acceptable protocols, i.e., the Inland Testing
Manual,* and evaluated against relevant sediment criteria, such as those used by the SF Bay Dredged
Material Management Office for upland beneficial reuse sites. Discuss how placement of dredged
material on peat soils would affect subsidence and levee stability. Proactively identify potential sites
for dredged material acceptance, including already established sites such as Antioch Dunes,
Montezuma Wetland Restoration Project, Cullinan Ranch Restoration Project, and Sherman Island
(owned by DWR).

Climate Change

Climate change is already causing severe stresses on California’s water supply infrastructure and
ecosystems, with hydrologic extremes (both floods and droughts) expected to worsen as storms become
more infrequent and intense, and a higher proportion of precipitation occurs as rainfall in important
source water basins in the Sierra Nevada mountains.

Climate Effects on Project Operations

While the SDEIS acknowledges the constraints California is already experiencing due to climate change,
the EPA is concerned that the analysis in Chapter 28 (Climate Change) does not fully assess the effects
of future climate change or support many of its assertions that climate change is likely to result in minor

3 Delta LTMS is an official Regional Dredging Team established to implement the National Dredging Policy:
o/ water opa.goviype/oceloccandumping/drededmatenal/sbontactionagendacfim
4 https/dots.elerde dronumiVsuidance himld
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changes in Sites Reservoir storage and operations. The analysis uses a model centered on 2035 for
hydrology and sea level rise, which, while appropriate for assessing near-term climate effects for
analysis of operations of existing water infrastructure, offers less relevant insights for a proposed
reservoir which is not expected to begin operating until 2030.

Recommendation: In the FEIS, include an assessment of effects of climate change on project
operations using a planning horizon that reflects the timeline of the project, such as the “mid-
century” scenario (2045-2074, centered on 2060) analyzed by DWR’s Bay-Delta Office for
California’s Fourth Climate Change Assessment.’ As noted above, CalSim 3.0 is likely better-suited
to assess impacts of climate change on project operations than CalSim-II.

Greenhouse Gases

Man-made reservoirs are a globally important source of anthropogenic greenhouse gas emissions,
particularly methane. Chapter 21 (Greenhouse Gases) of the SDEIS states that quantifying greenhouse
gas (GHG) emissions generated from land use change to inundated areas requires site-specific
assessments which are not available until the Sites Project Authority takes control of the lands. The EPA
disagrees that insufficient information is available to estimate GHG emissions from land use change;
these GHG emissions may be estimated in the absence of site-specific data, using default emission
factors from the International Panel on Climate Change’s Guidance for National Greenhouse Gas
Inventories and other publicly available data. The 2019 Refinement to the IPCC Guidance for National
Greenhouse Gas Inventories® includes guidance on calculating carbon dioxide and methane emissions
from land converted to flooded lands (Ch. 7.3.2, p.7.20), which can be compared to estimated emissions
from land-cover types already known to exist in the reservoir footprint, including wetlands and grazing
lands.

Recommendation: In the FEIS, include an estimate of greenhouse gas emissions generated as a
result of inundating the lands in the reservoir footprint. If site access prevents collection of site-
specific data to quantify net GHG emissions, estimate net emissions using default emissions factors
and other available data.

Surface Water Quality

The water quality analysis presented in Chapter 6 indicates that once constructed, Sites would likely
experience impaired water quality conditions with high levels of metals, as well as warm and still water
conditions conducive to the formation of harmful algal blooms (HABs).

Mercury and Other Metals

Methylmercury production and bioaccumulation is likely in the reservoir, Funks Creek, and Stone
Corral Creek; all three waterbodies are expected to exceed the California Office of Environmental
Health Hazard Assessment’s 0.2 mg/kg wet weight sport fish objective (p. 6-73, 6-74). Modeling results
presented in Appendix 6E suggest that Sites Reservoir concentrations of aluminum, copper, and iron
would routinely approach or exceed water quality objectives for aquatic life protection, limiting the
ability of Sites to provide environmental flows and benefits to receiving waterbodies as proposed.
Mitigation measure WQ-1.1 outlines the proposed management of impacts of methylmercury on Sites

S Wang, J., H. Yin, J. Anderson, E. Reyes, T. Smith, and F. Chung. 2018. Mean and Extreme Climate Change Impacts on the
State Water Project. A report for California’s Fourth Climate Change Assessment CCCA4-EXT-2018-004. Accessed 21
January 2021 from htips://www.enorgy.ca.gov/sitos/defanlt/fles/ 201912/ Water CCCA4-EXT-2012-004 adapdf

& htps/iwww ipee chfreport/ 201 Yrefinement-to-the-2008-ince-guidelines-for-national-uresnhouse-yas-inventories/
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Reservoir and receiving waters and relies on recommendations from a draft staff report’ that has not yet
been approved. Additionally, many of the proposed mitigation measures would conflict with other
measures meant to adaptively manage HABs, such as adding nitrate to stimulate algal growth or
releasing water from the epilimnion (upper reservoir). The SDEIS also proposes to delay fish stocking to
mitigate methylmercury bioaccumulation in reservoir fish; however, we note that delays of planned fish
stocking will likely not reduce bioaccumulation unless other measures are taken to significantly inhibit
methylmercury production. We further note that unauthorized fish stocking is common in United States
and may not be easily preventable once recreational facilities become operational.

Recommendations:

In the FEIS, consider the effects of higher methylmercury concentrations in Sites Reservoir and
receiving waters on tribal and subsistence fisherpersons who may not be protected by the 0.2 mg/kg
wet weight sport fish objective.

Consider actions under mitigation measure WQ-1.1 that would prevent or inhibit mercury
methylation, such as minimizing the frequency of water surface fluctuations which are known to
contribute to mercury methylation, or installation of oxygenation systems in the reservoir at
construction to better enable hypolimnetic oxygenation.®

Provide information regarding the likelihood that Sites Reservoir would not thermally stratify due to
low storage in a given year, limiting the ability to mitigate releases of methylmercury and other
metals under mitigations measures WQ-1.1 and WQ-2.1

Harmful Algal Blooms

While the EPA concurs with Chapter 6’s finding that construction and operation of Sites Reservoir is
likely to create conditions conducive to the formation of HABs, the conclusion that there would be no
adverse effect does not appear to be supported by the analysis of HAB risks. The SDEIS characterizes
HABs as dependent on specific conditions (p. 6-24); we note that these conditions only represent the
optimal conditions for planktonic HABs, which can occur outside of optimal conditions, in flowing
waters, and can alter buoyancy to obtain nutrients from deep waters.” The SDEIS does not consider the
potential for benthic HABs which could occur in a reservoir such as Sites.!® In addition to human health
risks, HABs may contribute to degradation of ecosystem structure and function by causing anoxia,
bioaccumulation of cyanotoxins in organisms, or directly causing fish mortality.®

Table 6-20 presents unadjusted average monthly temperatures derived from CalSIM outputs to assess
when warm reservoir temperature conditions would support HABs; we note that this data is
inappropriately applied since stratification would support warmer surface temperatures from early
summer well into the fall. The SDEIS also incorrectly asserts that microcystin and other cyanotoxins

7 Draft Staff Report for Scientific Peer Review for the Amendment to the Water Quality Control Plan for Inland Surface
Waters, Enclosed Bays, and Estuaries of California, Mercury Reservoir Provisions — Mercury TMDL and Implementation
Program for Reservoirs (State Water Resources Control Board 2017b)
§ Statewide methylmercury control program for reservoirs factsheet. California Water Boards 2013.
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/mercury/reservoirs/docs/factsheet.pdf
9 Graham, J.L., Dubrovsky, N.M., and Eberts, S.M., 2017, Cyanobacterial harmful algal blooms and U.S. Geological Survey
science capabilities (ver 1.1, December 2017): U.S. Geological Survey Open-File Report 2016-1174, 12 p.,
https://doi.org/10.3133/0fr20161174.
0 FAQ on toxic algal mats. My Water Quality: California Harmful Algal Blooms Portal.
https://mywaterquality.ca.gov/habs/resources/benthic_education.html
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would undergo rapid photodegradation and would be unlikely to affect downstream waters (p. 6-92);
cyanotoxins produced in reservoir HABs commonly persist for weeks or months, and cyanobacteria
released into downstream waters can travel downstream to inoculate receiving waterbodies.!! No
separate mitigation measures are proposed to manage HAB impacts, although the Reservoir
Management Plan (p. 2D-30) describes a general HAB monitoring plan and actions to be taken to
protect public health if trigger criteria are exceeded, including releasing water from deeper in the
reservoir. Throughout the bloom season, monitoring for cyanobacteria species and cyanotoxins is critical
to ensure appropriate protective measures are in place to address the cyanobacteria species and
cyanotoxin concentrations present.

Recommendations:
In Chapter 11 of the FEIS, update Impact FISH-18 to include an assessment of the effects of HABs
and resulting anoxia on reservoir fish in Sites Reservoir.

Revise the Reservoir Management Plan to improve HAB monitoring. We recommend monitoring
occur more frequently than monthly near the start of the bloom season to identify blooms, implement
management measures as quickly as possible and extend monitoring until the bloom ends, usually
occurring upon reservoir turnover in late fall/early winter (not October as speculated on p. 2D-31).
Base the assessment of the presence of cyanobacteria on:

e cell density OR cyanotoxin concentrations as trigger levels (not “and” as is proposed).

e both planktonic (water column) and benthic HABs;

e other indicators of benthic HABs, beyond confirmation by microscopy, such as the
observation of benthic HABs or detached mats, or the detection of cyanotoxins characteristic
of benthic HABs (e.g., anatoxin-a).

¢ California Cyanobacteria and Harmful Algal Bloom Network Trigger Levels,!? as amended,
or updated. The California Water Quality Monitoring Council periodically updates the
guidelines and trigger levels to reflect evolving understanding of HABs.

In the FEIS, identify criteria to determine the appropriate depth to avoid HAB releases and describe
how these multiple factors will be balanced and prioritized if no single depth interval meets release
criteria for temperature, HABs, and metals. Describe how appropriate depth levels for water releases
from the Sites I/O works will be determined in a way that allows for providing warm epilimnetic
water for rice production while avoiding releasing cyanobacteria and cyanotoxins (likely to occur in
the epilimnion during rice growing season) and avoiding releases of methylmercury and other metals
(likely to occur in higher concentrations in the hypolimnion).

Temperature Effects on Native Salmonids

As noted in the EPA’s 2018 letter on the Sites DEIS, operation of the proposed reservoir could affect
temperature-dependent mortality of Endangered Species Act (ESA) listed fish species in the Sacramento
River and its tributary streams, including Chinook salmon. Exchanges with Lake Shasta and Lake
Oroville could help maintain the cold water pool needed to support salmonid spawning and rearing

1 Otten, T.G., Crosswell, J.R., Mackey, S. and Dreher, T.W., 2015. Application of molecular tools for microbial source
tracking and public health risk assessment of a Microcystis bloom traversing 300 km of the Klamath River. Harmful Algae,
46, pp.71-81.

12 California Guidance for Cyanobacteria HABs in Recreational Inland Waters,

httpa:fmywaterguslity.ca gov/haba/rescrens/habs rosponse. himld

7

Draft_0015152



habitats, and a robust analysis of the project’s potential effects on temperature-dependent mortality is
critical for understanding potential benefits of improved temperature conditions for salmonids.

The EPA is concerned that the temperature analysis presented in Chapter 11 (Aquatic Biological
Resources) and Appendix 11D (Fisheries Water Temperature Assessment) relies on models — Interactive
Object-Oriented Simulation (IOS) and Oncorhynchus Bayesian Analysis (OBAN) — that are proprietary
and not transparent and may not be as robust as other available models, such as NOAA’s Winter Run
Life Cycle Model (WRLCM). There also appear to be multiple instances where Appendix 11D gives
apparently conflicting results with a higher number of days exceeding temperature thresholds yet lower
or unchanged average temperatures, or vice versa (for example, see Tables 11D-3, 11D-80, 11D-86,
11D-164). As noted above, EPA also has concerns about the robustness and responsiveness of the
CalSim-II operations modeling approach which underlies much of the analysis presented in the SDEIS.
Understanding the effects of climate change on temperature-dependent mortality in ESA listed
salmonids is critical to understanding the potential effects of the project, but CalSim-II modeling has a
temporal scale ending in 2003, prior to the 2012-2016 drought and ongoing drought which have resulted
in significant salmon mortality.

The SDEIS concludes that there would be no adverse effect on native salmonid species, which appears
to be unsupported by the modeling results presented in Chapter 11 and Appendix 11D. The modeling
results are presented as monthly averages, which may reduce the impact of high values and could
suppress real temperature trends, in particular trends occurring across temperature transition months
(e.g., April-May and October-November). We are also concerned that the modeling results are presented
as single values without confidence intervals — all models have inherent uncertainty and knowing the
range of plausible values is critical for risk evaluation and disclosure to the public and decision-makers.

Although the tables in Appendix 11D and the assessment in Chapter 11 consider the relative increase of
thermal stress of the Alternatives, there does not appear to be a robust quantitative description of the
level of thermal stress expected on salmon or the other fish species under the no action alternative. Such
information provides critical context on the overall impact that would occur as a result of the
alternatives. While it is useful to understand how project alternatives will affect temperature relative to
the no-action alternative, understanding baseline and future temperature stress on native fish is crucial to
contextualizing project impacts and evaluating potential tipping points.

Recommendations:

Clarify the apparently conflicting model results in Appendix 11D and consider analyzing
temperature effects on fisheries using an alternative modeling approach, such as the WRLCM. The
WRLCM’s strengths include significant transparency (including documentation of stakeholder input
on model development and applications), state of the art temperature dependent mortality modeling,
highly detailed modeling of Yolo Bypass, and high frequency data of Delta tidal and export
conditions in assessing passage and survival.

Conduct a temperature analysis over the period from 2003 to present, in addition to the period
presented in Chapter 11 and Appendix 11D. This more recent hydrograph information is likely more
representative of future conditions and could provide more accurate information on instream
temperature and extent and frequency of temperature impacts. Additionally, given the greater
resolution of a shorter period, analysis of 2003 to present would likely provide greater model
response.
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Present modeling results averaged over a shorter timeframe in the FEIS for April-May and October-
November. Regardless of which biological models are used, include in the assessment results an
analysis of uncertainty with confidence intervals or some other measure of the range of plausible
output values.

Describe the level of thermal stress expected under the no-action alternative (NAA) as compared to
known species life stage temperature thresholds used in the Appendix 11D. Such an analysis of
existing thermal stress (i.e., comparison of the temperatures under the NAA to the temperature
thresholds) should also be considered for the more recent period of 2003 to the present (see above
comment).
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From: JoAnne Lee

To: aforsythe@sitesproject.org; vking@usbr.qoy; EIR-EIS-Comments@sitesproject.org
Cc: sherri Norris; Joel Sedang

Subject: Comment Letter Sites Project Authority and Bureau of Reclamation

Date: Friday, January 28, 2022 10:33:03 AM

Attachments: Comment Letter Sites Project Authority and Bureau of Reclamation.pdf

Hello,

Please find the attached comment RE: Comments to Sites Project Authority and Bureau of
Reclamation’s Revised Draft of Environmental Impact Report and Environmental Impact
Statement of North of Delta Offstream Storage (NODOS) / Sites Reservoir Project letter from
the California Indian Environmental Alliance.

Thank you,

JoAnne "Jo-Joe" Lee, MSW Candidate

California Indian Environmental Alliance (CIEA)

Mailing: PO Box 2128, Berkeley, CA 94702

Office Location: £323 Falrmount Avenus, Suite #8. Fl Cerrito, 048 945230

Office: H10-848-2043 4 Cell: 510-848-2043 4 www,ﬁieawe}b,mg
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Ms. Alicia Forsythe
Sites Project Authority
P.O. Box 517
Maxwell, CA 95955

Ms. Vanessa King

Bureau of Reclamation

2800 Cottage Way, Room W-2830
Sacramento, CA 95825

January 20, 2022

Submitted electronically to: aforsythe@sitesproject.org, vking@usbr.gov, EIR-EIS-
Comments@SitesProject.org

RE: Comments to Sites Project Authority and Bureau of Reclamation’s Revised Draft of
Environmental Impact Report and Environmental Impact Statement of North of Delta
Offstream Storage (NODOS) / Sites Reservoir Project

CIEA is writing to express our opposition to the continuation of the North of Delta Off-stream
Storage Sites Reservoir Project. After reviewing the EIR/EIS, CIEA noticed a lack of meaningful
consultation with Tribal Peoples within and adjacent the footprint area of the proposed project.
We also noticed environmental issues that would affect Tribal People and Californians at large.
CIEA asks that you withdraw the proposal and consider consulting meaningfully with Tribes.

This project will negatively impact the environment and does not honor Tribal Trust
Responsibilities that the federal government has with Tribal Nations established through
Treaties and agreements. Tribal Consultation in accordance with California State Assembly Bill
52 (AB-52) is missing from this process and therefore it would not be in good faith to move
forward with the proposal. AB52 requires the state to invite and engage in consultation in a
meaningful way with Tribes regarding Tribal cultural resources. We understand that Tribes had
been invited to engage in consultation but consultation was limited to a few Tribes and there are
over 20+ Tribes within and adjacent to the footprint area of the proposed project that had not
been asked to offer insight and feedback on the project. Furthermore, it should not be the
burden of Tribes to seek meaningful consultation by request when this is something that is
required of the state to provide to Tribes.
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As a result of all the above stated, we ask that the proposal be withdrawn because of non-
compliance with AB-52 by the state or at least halted until meaningful consultation takes place
with Tribal Nations and members in accordance with AB-52. Not all affected Tribes were
outreached to appropriately. Please reach out to all Tribes who utilized the area, all of those
whose source water will be utilized to fill the reservoir, and those in the receiving waters though
to the Pacific Ocean.

The proposal would also tip the scales on cost-benefit analysis, giving much more weight to
costs to extractive and harmful industries, while ignoring the benefits {o species, especially
those on the verge of extinction. We know that when we save nature, we save ecosystem
services, we protect our environment, our health, and our future generations. Not only are the
benefits of withdrawing this proposal better for all than for the few, the state will save money in
the long run on correcting environmental impacts that will occur as a result of this proposal. We
do not agree with this change and we urge you to withdraw this proposal.

We would also like to mention that aquifers naturally filter and clean. This is a key aspect of
proper land management that Tribal Peoples seek to maintain collaborations with state
agencies CIEA would like to note that dam water is not clean and is contaminated. The amount
of mercury and PCBs found in dam water is unacceptable. We ask you to stop funding projects
before EIR and EIS reports are done because of the harmful impacts and Tribes and Tribal
entities having not assessed the situation and further environmental impacts. While the San
Francisco Bay Area has recently confirmed they have maintained water savings, that is not the
case for the agricultural, manufacturing and communities that will be the beneficiaries of this
project. Instead of trying to provide more water in these areas, we should be looking to
alternatives that conserve and prevent water waste.

We recommend that the Sites Project Authority and Bureau of Reclamation apply the new Tribal
beneficial use definitions and water quality criteria that was adopted in California on May 2,
2017 by the State Water Resources Control Board to the water bodies impacted by this project.
CIEA has supported Tribal engagement in Northern California for Tribal efforts to regionally
designate traditionally used water bodies under the “new” statewide beneficial use definitions,
“Tribal Subsistence Fishing” and “Tribal Cultural Uses including critical habitats for endangered
species. These new definitions are now legally defensible under the Clean Water Act (CWA)
and this issue areas should be part of the needed meaningful Tribal consultation.

We must remember that this is Native Land and Native people are humans and as the first
Peoples of this land we seek to support the cultural continuance of Tribes to continue practicing
their place-based cultures. Attached to this is the need to access to their homelands without
state barriers, and to steward their lands which includes the need to protect the use of water to
support regional landscapes, traditional foods and cultural uses. The proposed project and the
EIR/EIS in their current state does not support Tribal traditional uses.

We encourage state and federal agencies to support Native American rights to cultural
subsistence as stated by the U.N. Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous Peoples, and in

California to support the intent of Governor Newsom’s apology as stated in N-15-19 and the
2
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resulting the Truth and Healing Council to work with California Tribes to support healing,
collaboration and co-management with Tribes. The best way to support Tribes in healing is to
support the cultural continuance of Tribes, provide access to cultural and subsistence resources
and to protect culturally sensitive areas. What is the purpose of these
proclamations/policies/entities, if you're going to continue to perpetrate the mistreatment and
dispossession of the Tribal People? Please uphold and protect not only the cultural practices
and the continuance of California Native Peoples.

Please join us in recommending the project and all actions involving the proposed project be
halted until all Tribes, within and outside the footprint area, are meaningfully consulted.False
statements made within the reports should be reinvestigated and corrected. Therefore, the Sites
Authority and Bureau of Reclamation need to conduct proper EIR and EIS with Tribal
involvement and Tribal consultation with all Tribes needs to be completed before this project
continues.

Thank you,

SO

Sherri Norris
Executive Director
California Indian Environmental Alliance

sherri@cisaweb.org / www.cieaweb.org

5
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
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From: Anna Starkey

To: "EIR-EIS-Comments@sitesproiect.org”

Subject: NOA of Revised Draft EIR/ Supplemental Draft EIS: Sites Reservoir Project
Date: Thursday, December 16, 2021 10:54:19 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Dear Mr. Brown,

On behalf of the United Auburn Indian Community, Tribal Historic Preservation Department,
thank you for the notification and opportunity to comment on the Sites Reservoir DEIR/EIS.
We have reviewed the Cultural and Tribal Cultural Resources chapters that were provided to
us and have the following comment:

Page 23-12 of the TCR chapter states that UAIC was contacted and provided no response. This
is not correct. UAIC was contacted and emailed with Janis Offerman, Cultural Resources
Practice Lead of Horizon Water and Environment, on July 22, 2021 for the Sites Reservoir
Project - Notification of Proposed Project for the Purposes of CEQA Analysis. The email stated
UAIC will “defer tribal consultation to affiliated tribes that are closer to this project. However,
we would like to continue to receive project updates and have the opportunity to review and
comment on the draft environmental report, including the cultural report. Please also let me
know if other tribes are actively consulting”.

Stating in your document that UAIC was unresponsive is incorrect and should accurately
reflect our input to the project.

Thank you,
Anna Starkey

The United Auburn indian Community is now accepting electronic consultation request, project notifications, and
requests for information! Please fill out and submit through our website. Do not mail hard copy letters or
documents. hitnslaubinigncheriacomimonrama-sericesinibal-nreservation Bookmark this link!

| Anna M. Starkey, M.A., RPA

Cultural Regulatory Specialist

Tribal Historic Preservation Department] LA

| 10720 Indian Hilt Road

- Auburn, CA 95803

 Direct line: {918) 251-1565 | Cell: {530) 863-5503

| astarkey@avhurnrancheria.com |www.auburnrancheria.com

Nothing in this e-mail is intended to constitute an electronic signature for purposes of
the Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce Act (E-Sign Act), 15,
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U.S.C. §§ 7001 to 7006 or the Uniform Electronic Transactions Act of any state or the
federal government unless a specific statement to the contrary is included in this e-
mail.

Draft_0015163



February 1, 2022

Tribal Council . . . .
Via Email to: EIR-EIS-Comments@5itesProject.org
Anthony Roberts

Chairman

{ames Kinter Sites Project Authority United States Bureau of Beclamation
Secretary P.O. Box 517 2800 Cottage Way, W-2830
Mia Durham Maxwell, CA 95955 Sacramento, CA 95825

Treasures

Diamond Lomeli

RE: Comoments of the Yocha Dehe Wintun Nation on the Revised Diraft

damber
Yvonne Perking Environmental Impact Report/Supplemental Draft Environmental Impact
Member Statement for the Sites Reservoir Project

Dear Sir or Madam:

I write on behalf of the Yocha Dehe Wintun Nation, a federally recognized tribal
government whose ancestral territory includes the Jand now known as Yolo County
and Colusa County, to provide Yocha Dehe’s initial comments on the Revised Draft
Environmental Impact Report/Supplemental Draft Environmental Impact Statement
{"REIR/SDEIST) for the Sites Reservoir Project.

As the Yocha Dehe Cultural Resources Departiment explained to Jands Offermann in
early January, the REIR/SDEIS appears to have omitted important information
about Tribal Cultural Resources — including village sites — within the Project
fnotprint,. Without that information, meaningful review and comment on the
REIR/SDEIS — and the Project itself — is simply not possible.

We also explained to Ms. Offermann that Yocha Dehe will require a few weeks to
identify, compile, and review the specific information omitted from the
REIR/SIELS, at which point the Tribe intends to submit further comments. We trust
no action on the Project will be taken in the interim.

Flease contact Director of Cultural Resources Laverne Bill at Ibill@yochadehe-
nsn.gov or Attorney General Paula Yost at pyost@yochadehe-nsn.gov if you have

any questions.
Wile bo,

- Y
z‘f ..:",\2' ) i : M{fff
i\w}@ilﬁ, 6""’ }\} &«M‘ﬁw
Amthomy@)bems

Tribal Chairman

¥ocoha Dehe Wintun Nation
PO Box 18 Brooks, California 95606 p) 530.796.3400 ) 530.796.2143  www.yochadehe.org
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
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SITES PROJECT -

FAA FY21-22

Data Date: 01-Mar-2021
Current Date: 04-Feb-2022

Activity ID

[Activity Name

SITES PROJECT -FAAFY21-22

OP-0600

evised Draft EIRISDEIS
USRDOM

Original| Start
Duration

15911 S1-AUg-ZOZ0A 02-Apr-2027 !

Finish

2021

2022

2023

Jan [Feb[Mar [Apr [Maleun l Jul [Aug [Sep l Oct lNov[Dec

| 50| 23Novp020A | 19Mar2021 |

27  23-Nov-2020 A

24-Feb-2021 A

OP-0610

HEC-5Q & RecTemp

27  23-Nov-2020 A

OP-0620

Fish Mortality (Anderson & Martin)

27 23-Nov-2020 A

26-Feb-2021 A

OP-0630

SALMOD

27 23-Nov-2020 A

19-Mar-2021

OP-0640

DSM2 (Hydro &Qual)

27 23-Nov-2020 A

12-Feb-2021 A

OP-0650

10S &DPM (Cramer)

27 23-Nov-2020 A

26-Feb-2021 A

OP-0660 OBAN (QEDA)

27 23-Nov-2020 A

OP-0665

CalSim i

27 23-Nov-2020 A

03-Feb-2021 A

OP-0670

Mercury (RBI)

33 23-Nov-2020 A

05-Mar-2021

OP-0680 Reservoir Water Quality 33, 23-Nov-2020 A 19-Mar-2021
OP-0690 Regional Power (LTGen, SWP_Power, & Sites_Power) 33 23-Nov-2020 A 22-Feb-2021 A
OP-0695 Project-Specific Power 5 12-Jan-2021 A 10-Mar-2021
OP-446 Full Operations Analysis Complete 0 19-Mar-2021

Climate Change Analysis

23-Nov-2020 A

03-Jan-2022 30-Dec-2022 I

18-Feb-2021 A

OP-470

FO$-1110 ' Participant-Specific Operations 104 01-Aug-2022 30-Dec-2022

l 08$-1160 Operations Modeling Updates 60 03-Oct-2022* 30-Dec-2022

l TM$-D117 WSIP Benefits Agreements 249 03-Jan-2022 30-Dec-2022

‘ TM$-D157 Refined Daily Operations Modeling 145 03-Jan-2022 29-Jul-2022

‘ TM$-D167 Refined Delta Water Quality Analyses 82 03-Jan-2022 29-Apr-2022

_________ I
OP-360 Appendices for BA/ITP 87 01-Mar-2022 01-Jul-2022

‘ OP-450 BAVITP and Water Rights Modeling Support 327 01-Nov-2020 A 28-Feb-2022

‘ OP-510 ESA Section 7 Support 249 03-Jan-2022 30-Dec-2022
OP-520 CESAITP Support 03-Jan-2022 30-Dec-2022

01-Nowv-2020 A

24-Noy-2021

OP-475 Support Development of Ops Plan Ver 1 Documentation

08-1120

p pp g

184 01-Mar-2021

19-Nov-2021
ec:2022
ul-2022

08-1130

GSR-020

GSR-030

Operations Support for Water Rights

Field Data Collection Work Plan and Cost Estimate
rting

Data Evaluation and Prepare Geotechnical Data Reports

290

04-Sep-2020 A

63 04-Sep-2020 A

04-Jan-2021 A

161 04-Jan-2021 A

22-Nov-2021

04-Jan-2021 A

30-Dec-2022

23-Aug-2021 |

23-Aug-2021

23-Aug-2021 |

23-Aug-2021

16-Sep-2021

GSR-040

Data Gap Assessment and Preliminary Planning for Design Level Inv for Preferred Alt

Preliminary Hydraulics Modeling

ENG-466

Emergency Release Flood Modeling

04-Jan-2021 A

01-8ep-2000 A

01-Sep-2020 A

27-0ct-2021

11-Jun=2029

16-Jul-2021

@ Full Operations Analysis Complete

—
—

\\\

Jan [Feb[l\/lar [Apr lMaleun [ Jul [Aug [Sep I Oct [Nov[Dec Jan [Feb[Mar

12-Feb-2021A [

26-Feb-2021A "

R

24-Nov-2021 S

S

S Actual Work
EEEES Remaining Work €

Critical Remaining Work
€ Milestone

P

age 1 of 2

Draft Project Schedule
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SITES PROJECT - FAAFY21-22

Data Date: 01-Mar-2021
Current Date: 04-Feb-2022

ENG-400 Develop DSOD Engagement Plan

01:8ep-2020 A

01-Sep-2020 A

Activity ID Activity Name Original Start Finish 2021 2022 2023
Duration Jan [Feb[Mar [Apr [Maleun l Jul [Aug [Sep l Oct lNov[Dec Jan [Feb[l\/lar [Apr lMaleun [ Jul [Aug [Sep I Oct [Nov[Dec Jan [Feb[Mar
ENG-490 Glenn Colusa Irrigation District Main Canal Modeling 116 03-Jan-2022 17-Jun-2022 i ———— !
ENG-600 Colusa Basin Drain Modeling 03-Jan-2022 17-Jun-2022

27-Dec-2021

02-Apr-2027
B

ENG-440 DSOD Engagement
Class IV Cost Estimate

- Develop Class 4 Cost Estimate

309

01-Sep-2020 A

08-Sep-2020 A

02-Apr-2027

- OSSepZOZOA 23Jun2021 |
e

23-Jun-2021

01-Qct:2020 A 16:Feb-2022 I

R

S

S

E——
R

R

ENG-300 - Project Benefits 140 01-Oct-2020A |  27- -Apr-2021
ENG-320 Cost Allocation 144 01-Oct-2020 A 03-May-2021
ENG-350 Prepare Economic Feasibility 250 01-Oct-2020 A 01-Oct-2021
ENG-360 Prepare Financial Feasibility 250 01-Oct-2020 A 01-Oct-2021
ENG-370 Constructability 124 30-Oct-2020 A 03-May-2021
ENG-410 Develop Program Design/Construction/Permit Implementation Plan 341 01-Oct-2020 A 16-Feb-2022
......... :
ENG-230 Provide Engineering Support to Environmental and Permitting Team 310, 30-Sep-2020 A 30-Dec-2021
ENG-233 Engineering Support for Project Description for Alternative 1 246,  01-Sep-2020 A 26-Aug-2021
ENG-236 Engineering Support for Project Description for Alternative 2 246,  01-Sep-2020 A 26-Aug-2021
ENG-340 Obtain the Finding of Env Feasibility with Mitigation 243 10-Oct-2020 A 01-Oct-2021

Coordinate Geotechnical Investigation Plan

30-Oct-2020 A

27-0ct-2021

16-Feb-2022 |
A

Coordinate to Develop Geotechnical Permitting Plan

120

O3 enzop

15-Apr-2021

03-Jan-2022

16-Feb-2022

03-Jan.2022 17-Jun-2022 |

17-Jun-2022

S

mmm

Real Estate Landowner Coordatlon

Topographic Survey & Mapping 126 03-Jan-2022 | 01-Jul-2022
PD-130 Engineering Assistance for Final EIR/EIS 125 03-Jan-2022 30-Jun-2022
PD-140 30% Preliminary Design 123 05-Jul-2022 30-Dec-2022

31-Aug-2020 A

30-Dec-2021

SN Remaining Work € € Miestone

RE-215 Real Estate Landower Coordination/Right of Entry 249 03-Jan-2022 30-Dec-2022
Actual Work Critical Remaining Work Page 2 of 2 Draft Project Schedule
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From: Gokce Sencan [sencan@ppic.org]

Sent: 2/4/2022 4:30:17 PM

To: Alicia Forsythe [aforsythe@sitesproject.org]

Subject: RE: Quick question about Sites Reservoir release rules
Hi Ali,

Thanlk you for much for the explanation. The example you gave is tremendously helpful and answers my guestion tog—
that there are no restrictions from Sites” perspective as fong as the account has water, and the Hows will depend on how
the Ecosystem Manager decides to use that account.

Thank you again and have a good weekend!
Gokee

Gokos Sencan
she | her 5

B Woater ,{"Ci;;\,): {amntay

PURLIC PCLICY
PSTITL xS
200 Wash
San Francis

TE pms e f3E PO Pl i » PERE TN A, Y T s gfnfiong - ; g iy o e
Fyoudd e o get amalis aboul new Wabter Policy Center publicstions and evants, plasse sign v here.

Ay apinions expressed in thde message are those of the author sivnz and do sat necessarily reflect any position of the Publiz Policy Institule of Californis.

From: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe @sitesproject.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 1:27 PM

To: Gokce Sencan <sencan@ppic.org>

Subject: RE: Quick question about Sites Reservoir release rules

Hi Gokce — It would really depend on hydrology and how the Ecosystem Manager decides to manage the account. So
there is no prohibition or constraint from Sites’ perspective. Its simply how the account would be managed. Here’s an
example (which doesn’t take into account evaporation losses to keep it simple) —

Year 1 — Assuming total storage amount of 250,000 AF and the ecosystem account “filled” this year, so there is 250,000
AF in storage. The ecosystem manager calls on 150,000 AF for release and thus there is 100,000 AF left in the account at
the end of the year.

Year 2 — It's a dry year, but we’re able to divert a little. So an additional 10,000 AF was added to the ecosystem account
(their proportional share of the limited diversion in the dry year). The account balance is now 110,000 AF and the
ecosystem manager calls on all of it as there is some critical need. There is nothing left in the account at the end of the

year.

Year 3 — The ecosystem account is empty to start the year. The only available water would be the proportional share of
any diversions that year.

In this case, the account would be “dry” to start Year 3 and would be limited to any diversions in that year.
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Conversely in all of this, the ecosystem manager can allocate out less water and leave more in the account in case future
years are dry. It really would depend on how aggressively or conservatively the manager would want to manage the
account, in combination with all other (hopefully) ecosystem water sources.

So its highly variable and really depends on how the account is managed. But we don’t anticipate Sites putting any
limitation or constraint on how the ecosystem manager manages the account — its really up to them to make these
decisions.

Hope this helps!

Ali

Alicia Forsythe | Environmental Planning and Permitting Manager | Sites Project Authority | 916.880.0676 |
aforsythe@sitesproject.org | www.SitesProject.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or fagally pri ed information. it is soleiy for
the use of the intended recipient{s). Unautharized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may viciate applicable laws
including the Elactronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sendar and destroy all copies of
the communication.

From: Gokce Sencan <sencan@pnic.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 1, 2022 4:01 PM

To: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@isitesproject.org>

Subject: Quick question about Sites Reservoir release rules

Hi Ali,

P hope yvour weesk is going well. | have a very quick guestion about the releass rules. | noticed that somes of the other
WSIP projects {the conjunctive use ones in particular) might not be able to provide water for the environment after
three consecutive dry/eritically dry yvears. So just to confirm, are there any hydrological constrainis similar to these
{duration of the drought, reservolr levels etc.] that might impede environmental water refeases from Sites?

Thank you very much for your patience as our team navigates the complicated world of Prop 1. | truly appreciate your
help and time,

Best,
Gokoe

b Seroan

PUBLIC POLICY
ST
500 Wash
San Frane
fal 415 221
fax 415 281 4481

wails WWW.pplc.org

Fyst'd e to get emalls shout new Water Poliny Center pubiications and events, please sign up here.

Any opirions exprs o iy this message are i

i of the author alone and do not necessarity reftect any 51 of the Public Folicy Institute of Ca

From: Gokce Sencan
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2022 12:06 PM
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To: 'Alicia Forsythe' <gforsythe@sitesprolect.org>
Subject: RE: Sites - Prop 1 Presentation

Thark you so much Al
Best,

Gokoe

Gokos Senoan

B |

3

e

:» ,
PRI Water Polic

o s g fieomges, o ; P S fiim
tar pubiications and evenss, plesse sign up here,

rE wrs g g 35 ~ ey i d i * RIS - P R
Fyoud ke to get emalis about new Waber Policy Cen

e of the author glone and do not necessarily reflect any posi  Institute of Csiifornia.

& opinions expiessed in this me

From: Alicia Forsythe <zforsvithe@sitesproiect.org>
Sent: Sunday, January 23, 2022 2:52 PM

To: Gokce Sencan <sencani@npic. org>

Subject: RE: Sites - Prop 1 Presentation

Hi Gokce — Attached are the tables showing releases from Sites (no transportation losses).

Ali

Alicia Forsythe | Environmental Planning and Permitting Manager | Sites Project Authority | 916.880.0676 |
aforsythe@sitesproject.org | www.SitesProject.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. 1t is solely for
the usa of tha intended recipiant{s}. Unauthorizad interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may viciate applicabie laws
including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended racipient, pisase contact the sender and destroy all copies of

the communication.

From: Gokce Sencan <sencanf ppic org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 5:24 PM

To: Alicia Forsythe <afgrsythe@sitesprojectorg>
Subject: RE: Sites - Prop 1 Presentation

Hi Al

Thank you very much for providing this document, this was exactly the kind of information | was looking forl it would be
great if you could also share the volumes without transportation losses.

Thank you again for your help with this}
Gokee

Godos Senian

L2 H s b ey aee
shg | hay | hess
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Heszarch Assodishs
FIC Water Policy Cenber

PUBLE POLICY
INSTITUTE OF CALL
00 Washington t,
San Fran o, CA 94111
pei 41% 291 4408

$15 291 4408

wel WWw.ppic.org

wi Py Centar puldicstions aod ave

PL s i fik s epsn e SO T U M K Y1 s fan s pegn s aps
I youdd fike to gel arnails aboul pew Wi i3, pesse sign up here.

saed in this m

Any apinions exg sare those of the suthor slone and 0o not nese

Wy reflect any position of the Public Policy Institute of California.

From: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesprojest.org>
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 12:39 PM

To: Gokce Sencan <sgngan@ppic.org>

Subject: RE: Sites - Prop 1 Presentation

Gokce - Thanks for the email. Attached is a document that summarizes the Project’s Proposition 1 benefits and provides
a summary table of ecosystem benefits by water year type. Note that the water year type estimates for the refuge
deliveries are deliveries at the refuge boundaries — so there is more Prop 1 water but some is removed for
transportation losses. The same is true for the Yolo Bypass water, but there are minimal losses for this use. The 2030
and 2070 results in the attached are using different climate change scenarios in the CALSIM modeling.

Does this help? Would it be more useful for you to have the attached without transportation losses?

Ali

Alicia Forsythe | Environmental Planning and Permitting Manager | Sites Project Authority | 916.880.0676 |
aforsythe @sitesproject.org | www.SitesProject.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally priviieged information. It is soiely for
the use of the intendad recipient{s}. Unauthorized interception, raview, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicabis laws
including the Electronic Coramunications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipierd, piease cordact the sender and destiroy all copies of
the communication.

From: Gokce Sencan <sencani@ppic.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 2:53 PM

To: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.orp>
Subject: RE: Sites - Prop 1 Presentation

Hi Al

| hope yvou are doing well, H have a quick guestion about the presentation that vou shared with us a few weeks ago. In
the presentation, it says that the Sites Reservoir is projected to provide 30-32 TAF/year to the Yolo Bypass, and it
mentions that this is a long-term average flow, Similarly, the annual average refuge supply s expected to be around 20
TaF/year, My question is, are there any rules to these releases? For example, do you know how many times you would
provide the water, and at what volumes, throughout the project’s lifespan? Or are these flows going to be provided
consistently every vear? We are just trving to gel a sense of the environmental water supply frequency and the total
water volume in the release years,

Thank you so much! P happy to answer any guestions that you might have.

Best,
Gokee
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Golre Benoan

FORNIA
on Streat, Suite 500

San Frar , CAB4L1

fal 415 281 4408

fax 415 291 4441

500 Was

FE ey of Bles de RO T T s SRS Senfiom s it ove g indl e ioho e s af Fae  enigmesss cnders
Jf‘j/v}m’ o ke Lo get emaify sbout naw Water Bobeoy Jenter publications arief svanis, AEESE SIGN Ll here.

Amy opirions exprassed m this message are these of the author sione and do not necessarily reftect any pesition of the Fuldic Folicy Institute of O3
From: Alicia Forsythe <aforsythe@sitesproject.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2021 3:15 PM

To: leffrey Mount <mount.ieffrey@email.com>; Gokce Sencan <sencan@@ppic.org>

Subject: Sites - Prop 1 Presentation

This is dated, but might be helpful.

Ali

Alicia Forsythe | Environmental Planning and Permitting Manager | Sites Project Authority | 316.880.0676 |
aforsythe@sitesproject.org | www.SitesProject.org

CONFIDENTIALITY MOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or fegally privileged information. H is saialy fur
the use of the intended recipient{s}). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disciosure is prohibited and may viclate applicabie laws
including the Electronic Communicatinns Privacy Act. If you are not the intendaed recipient, pieass contact the sendar and destroy all copies of
the communication,
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T Ad Hoeo Legislative & Qutreach Commitiee
DATE: TBO

SUBJECT: State Government Affairs/Legislative Priorities

The Government Affairs Team have developed the following state government affairs/legislative

priorities to focus our activities to align with key Amendment 3 milestones and align in a coordinated
manner with our federal government affairs/legisiative activ
priorities thru December 31, 2022,

s This docurient covers the revised

STATE FUNDING

Proposition 1/0WC

e Pursue opportunities to secure addijtional WSIP funding d additional funding become

available

o Approximately $64 million in unallocated WSIP funds are remaining that may be

available to increase funding for Sites which y Rank 3 project that has not

been fully fur

o Work with other Prop 1 Storage project proponents to secure inflation adjustments
and coverage of State O&M cost.

o Explore the ial for increasing the WSIP Early Funding that was awarded o the

project from 59 omethitpereater. The current 5% allocation is scheduled to be

Other State Appropriations ds/Grants

« Pursue opportunities from potential state bond measures or budget surplus funding to
offset project costs or to achieve beneficial financing mechanisms related to climate change
adaptation, infrastructure development, drought resiliency, water resources and flood

control

e Potentially apgly forioan funding through the California Infrastructure and Economic
Development Banl {IBank]} or other state programs for appropriate/eligible project
components.

e Continue to track and pursue opportunities for state appropriations/grants to 1) offset
project cost as appropriate for transportation, economic/workforce development, flood
control, infrastructure planning, operations & maintenance, ete. 2} assist other local
development through the use of Sites funding as cost share match for their grant assistance
efforts.
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STATE AGENCY CODRDINATION

»  Seeldlegisiative assistance where needed o support
o Development of the DWR/SWP Coordinated Operations Agreemaent.

o Monitor activities of Sites/SWP Participants in their efforts to achieve agreement in
principle {AIP} with DWR and other SW{'s regarding the coordination of Sites into
water management

o Completion of the Final Draft Environmental Impact Report {(EIR}.

o Coordinate with USBR’s development of the Recirculated Draft Environmental Impact

Statement (E1S),

o Advance the Authority’s water rights applic

o Submit permit applications for CDFW for 1T

o Initiate coordination with Division of Safety of Dams {DSGR) in developing plan for
geotechnical investigations at dam site.

= Coordinate with other Prop 1 storage project pri ents on general benefit

agreement development to ensure terms and conditiogns of the Sites contracts are

acceptable.

ELECTED OFFICIAL ENGAGMENT & NGO QUTREALH

s Ongoing engageme state slected officials and their staff, administration officials and

state agency leader:
o Plannipg for 3 State Legislative Day in 2™ Quarter 2022, {In-person or virtual)

s+ Ongoing engagemeant with regional/local elected officials {Supervisors & City Council} and
local government :

o Bfskentations b

gionalflocal eléeteds (Counties, Cities, Special Districts).

& Ingoing engagen

a state-wide proje

Other iterns that do not require legislative/government affairs action but are administrative in nature
are listed below. We will need to keep our legislators informed on progress of these items so that
they can stepin when/if needed to assist in keeping them on the timeline required to support the
project schedule, :

State Permitting - Ongoing consultation with state agencies to secure required state permits and
agreements to advance the project.

Regional/Local Permitting & Agreements — Ongoing consultation and coordination with regional and
local governmental agencies to advance necessary permits and agreements to advance the project.

EIR Public Qutreach - Coordinate with appropriate state agencies on any public outreach activities
associated with a recirculated EIR, AB 52 engagement with tribes and continued consultation
activities. General community relations activities with the local community, project stakeholders, and
the general public.
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February 4, 2022

Mr. Charlie Wright, Chair

Cortina Indian Rancheria of Wintun Indians
P.O. Box 1630

Williams, CA 95987

Subject: Courtesy Notification of Consultation Opportunity pursuant to Assembly Bill 52 (Public
Resources Code § 21080.3.1) for the proposed Sites Geotechnical Investigations;
Sites Reservoir Project in Glenn, Colusa, and Yolo Counties, California.

Dear Honorable Chairperson Wright,

This letter is a courtesy notification to the Cortina Indian Rancheria of Wintun Indians of the opportunity
to request consultation from the Sites Project Authority (Authority) regarding the proposed Sites
Geotechnical Investigations (Proposed Project) under Assembly Bill 52 (AB 52}, pursuant to Public
Resources Code (PRC) § 21080.3.1, concerning Tribal Cultural Resources. The Proposed Project is
undergoing environmental review under the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) for geologic,
geotechnical, and geophysical exploration and testing needed to support the design of the proposed
Sites Reservoir Project.! The proposed Sites Reservoir Project would be an approximately 1.5 million
acre-foot off-stream storage reservoir with associated facilities located in Colusa, Tehama, Glenn, and
Yolo Counties, California. The Authority is the lead agency under CEQA for both this Proposed Project
and the Sites Reservoir Project.

Proposed Project Description

At this time, the Bureau of Reclamation (Reclamation) and the Authority are proposing additional
geotechnical and geophysical investigations in Glenn, Colusa, and Yolo Counties to further inform the
design and construction of the proposed Sites Reservoir and its associated facilities. The proposed work
includes geologic, geotechnical, and geophysical investigations that would be implemented in various
locations near Funks Reservoir in Colusa and Glenn Counties, within the proposed Sites Reservoir
inundation area, and south of Dunnigan in Yolo County along the proposed Dunnigan Pipeline. Figure 1,
attached, shows the Proposed Project location and the approximate areas where explorations and
testing could occur, identified as the Action Area. The Action Area vicinity includes grasslands, oak
woodlands, wetlands, drainages, croplands, a reservoir, dirt roads where specific access is granted by
the current landowner, and developed roads, including existing county right-of-ways. The specific
locations of explorations and testing activities would occur within the Action Area. Exploration and
testing activities will not occur on privately held lands until access to the land has been obtained.

1 Consultation and environmental review for the Proposed Project is separate from the Sites Reservoir Project, for
which the Authority offered the opportunity to consult under AB 52, pursuant to PRC § 21080.3.1, concerning
Tribal Cultural Resources, in February 2017. The Proposed Project is also separate from Geotechnical Field
Investigations conducted and consulted on in 2019-2019, relevant to the Glenn and Colusa Counties, only.
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Honorable Chairperson Wright
Cortina Indian Rancheria of Wintun Indians
Page 2 of 4

Geologic mapping surveys are needed to map the existing geology of the proposed inundation area,
proposed conveyance facilities, and roads and would be performed on foot within areas immediately
surrounding Funks Reservoir and lands between the existing reservoir and the proposed Sites Reservoir
inundation area including lands south of Hunters Creek, east and south of Funks Creek, adjacent to
Maxwell Sites Road, and throughout the proposed Dunnigan Pipeline corridor. The geotechnical
investigations would include up to 70 pavement cores, 258 augers and borings, and 33 cone penetration
test probes throughout the proposed Sites Reservoir inundation area and associated conveyance
facilities in Glenn and Yolo Counties. In addition, approximately 70 piezometers/wells are proposed at
select auger or boring locations. The geophysical surveys would be comprised of up to 100 transect lines
in portions of the Proposed Project area within the Sites Reservoir inundation area in Glenn and Colusa
counties. Up to 16 geologic pedestrian surveys are also proposed in the Action Area. With the exception
of subsurface geotechnical investigations (i.e., borings), much of the proposed field work would be
minimally invasive. Equipment, vehicles, and materials would be temporarily staged at each work area.
Investigation areas would be returned to existing conditions upon completion of activities. The
anticipated number and types of geotechnical investigations are listed in Table 1 along with anticipated
depth of disturbance.

Table 1. Investigation Type and Approximate Number with Depth of Disturbance
Investigation Type Approxlmat-e N.u mber Depth of Disturbance
of Investigations

Pavement Cores 70 3 feet below grade

Augers and Borings 258 Varying from 20 to 550 feet below
grade

Cone penetration test probes 33 70 to 90 feet below grade

Piezometers/wells 70 Varying from 50 to 350 feet below
grade

Geologic mapping surveys 16 Non-invasive

Geophysics survey at each 348 Non-invasive

investigation point

The proposed geotechnical sample collection and testing activities are scheduled to occur between June
2022 and December 2024. Tribal monitors will be invited to be present during Geotechnical
Investigations and archaeological monitors will be present during Geotechnical Investigations.

Consultation

The Authority is providing this courtesy notification to the Cortina Indian Rancheria of Wintun Indians of
the opportunity to request consultation regarding the potential for the Proposed Project to impact
Tribal Cultural Resources. Tribal Cultural Resources, as defined under PRC § 21074, include sites,
features, cultural landscapes, sacred places, and objects with cultural value to a California Native
American Tribe. The purpose of tribal consultation under Section 21080.3.1 is to determine, as part of
the CEQA review process, whether Tribal Cultural Resources are present within the Proposed Project
Action Area, and if so, whether the Proposed Project will significantly impact those resources. If Tribal
Cultural Resources may be significantly impacted, then consultation will also help to determine the most
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Honorable Chairperson Wright
Cortina Indian Rancheria of Wintun Indians
Page 3 of 4

appropriate way to avoid or mitigate those impacts. The Authority intends to prepare a CEQA initial
study/mitigated negative declaration (combined with a National Environmental Policy Act
environmental assessment) for the Proposed Project, unless information indicating significant impacts
on cultural resources comes to light through the consultation process.

At this time, the Authority respectfully request any available information on the location and nature of
Tribal Cultural Resources that may be found within or immediately adjacent to the Proposed Project
Action Area. The Authority understands that locations of resources are sensitive; resource locations will
not be disclosed in public documents and will be kept confidential as provided for under California
Government Code § 6254.10. Specifically, we seek your input on the following types of resources so that
they may be avoided or protected to the maximum extent possible:

e Prehistoric archaeological sites and features,
e Sacred lands or locations that are important in Native American culture,
e Places that the Native American community continues to use for ongoing cultural practices, and

e Historic-era resources.

Pursuant to PRC § 21080.3.1 (b), the Authority requests a response in writing within 30 days if Cortina
Indian Rancheria of Wintun Indians would like to participate in formal AB 52 consultation concerning the
Proposed Project. With the request, please provide the name and contact information of the designated
lead contact person. The Authority will contact the designated person to set a meeting date to begin
consultation within 30 days of receipt of the request. If you have any questions or wish to consult on the
Proposed Project, please contact the Authority’s Lead Agency Point of Contact for AB 52 consultation:

Alicia Forsythe, Environmental Planning and Permitting Manager
Sites Project Authority

P.O. Box 517

Maxwell, CA 95955

Phone: (916) 880-0676

Email: aforsythe@sitesproject.org

If Cortina Indian Rancheria of Wintun Indians notifies the Authority in writing that the Proposed Project
does not involve any Tribal Cultural Resources of concern, then consultation under AB 52 will be
considered concluded. If the Authority does not receive a written request to consult within 30 calendar
days, it will be assumed that the Tribe declines the invitation to formally consult under AB 52. However,
the Authority is committed to working with Cortina Indian Rancheria of Wintun Indians to properly
account for and manage resources important to the Cortina Indian Rancheria of Wintun Indians, and we
welcome any recommendations regarding appropriate management or treatment of resources that
occur within the Proposed Project Action Area. This notification does not limit the ability of the Tribe to
submit information to the Authority (PRC § 21080.3.2(c)(1}).
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Honorable Chairperson Wright
Cortina Indian Rancheria of Wintun Indians
Page 4 of 4

Thank you for giving this matter your prompt attention. Please contact Alicia Forsythe at the contact
information above if you have any questions regarding this request.

Sincerely,
ooy T
A
i
Jerry Brown
Executive Director

Attachment:  Figure 1 — Project Location and Action Area Map
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February 4, 2022

Ms. Glenda Nelson, Chairperson

Estom Yumeka Maidu Tribe of the Enterprise Rancheria
2133 Monte Vista Avenue

Oroville, CA 95966

Subject: Courtesy Notification of Consultation Opportunity pursuant to Assembly Bill 52 (Public
Resources Code § 21080.3.1) for the proposed Sites Geotechnical Investigations;
Sites Reservoir Project in Glenn, Colusa, and Yolo Counties, California.

Dear Honorable Chairperson Nelson,

This letter is a courtesy notification to the Estom Yumeka Maidu Tribe of the Enterprise Rancheria of the
opportunity to request consultation from the Sites Project Authority (Authority) regarding the proposed
Sites Geotechnical Investigations (Proposed Project) under Assembly Bill 52 (AB 52), pursuant to Public
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
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Honorable Chairperson Nelson
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

The Authority is providing this courtesy notification to the Estom Yumeka Maidu Tribe of the Enterprise
Rancheria of the opportunity to request consultation regarding the potential for the Proposed Project to
impact Tribal Cultural Resources. Tribal Cultural Resources, as defined under PRC § 21074, include sites,
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

Pursuant to PRC § 21080.3.1 (b}, the Authority requests a response in writing within 30 days if Estom
Yumeka Maidu Tribe of the Enterprise Rancheria would like to participate in formal AB 52 consultation
concerning the Proposed Project. With the request, please provide the name and contact information of
the designated lead contact person. The Authority will contact the designated person to set a meeting
date to begin consultation within 30 days of receipt of the request. If you have any questions or wish to
consult on the Proposed Project, please contact the Authority’s Lead Agency Point of Contact for AB 52
consultation:

Alicia Forsythe, Environmental Planning and Permitting Manager
Sites Project Authority

P.O. Box 517

Maxwell, CA 95955

Phone: (916) 880-0676

Email: aforsythe@sitesproject.org

If Estom Yumeka Maidu Tribe of the Enterprise Rancheria notifies the Authority in writing that the
Proposed Project does not involve any Tribal Cultural Resources of concern, then consultation under AB
52 will be considered concluded. If the Authority does not receive a written request to consult within 30
calendar days, it will be assumed that the Tribe declines the invitation to formally consult under AB 52.
However, the Authority is committed to working with Estom Yumeka Maidu Tribe of the Enterprise
Rancheria to properly account for and manage resources important to the Estom Yumeka Maidu Tribe
of the Enterprise Rancheria, and we welcome any recommendations regarding appropriate
management or treatment of resources that occur within the Proposed Project Action Area. This
notification does not limit the ability of the Tribe to submit information to the Authority (PRC §
21080.3.2(c)(1)).
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

Draft_0015182



February 4, 2022

Mr. Ronald Kirk, Chairperson

Grindstone Indian Rancheria of Wintun-Wailaki
P.O. Box 63

Elk Creek, CA 95939

Subject: Courtesy Notification of Consultation Opportunity pursuant to Assembly Bill 52 (Public
Resources Code § 21080.3.1) for the proposed Sites Geotechnical Investigations;
Sites Reservoir Project in Glenn, Colusa, and Yolo Counties, California.

Dear Honorable Chairperson Kirk,

This letter is a courtesy notification to the Grindstone Indian Rancheria of Wintun-Wailaki of the
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

The Authority is providing this courtesy notification to the Grindstone Indian Rancheria of Wintun-
Wailaki of the opportunity to request consultation regarding the potential for the Proposed Project to
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

Pursuant to PRC § 21080.3.1 (b), the Authority requests a response in writing within 30 days if
Grindstone Indian Rancheria of Wintun-Wailaki would like to participate in formal AB 52 consultation
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

If Grindstone Indian Rancheria of Wintun-Wailaki notifies the Authority in writing that the Proposed
Project does not involve any Tribal Cultural Resources of concern, then consultation under AB 52 will be
considered concluded. If the Authority does not receive a written request to consult within 30 calendar
days, it will be assumed that the Tribe declines the invitation to formally consult under AB 52. However,
the Authority is committed to working with Grindstone Indian Rancheria of Wintun-Wailaki to properly
account for and manage resources important to the Grindstone Indian Rancheria of Wintun-Wailaki, and
we welcome any recommendations regarding appropriate management or treatment of resources that
occur within the Proposed Project Action Area. This notification does not limit the ability of the Tribe to
submit information to the Authority (PRC § 21080.3.2(c)(1)).
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

Mr. Dennis Ramirez, Chairperson

Mechoopda Indian Tribe of the Chico Rancheria
125 Mission Ranch Blvd.

Chico, CA 95926

Subject: Courtesy Notification of Consultation Opportunity pursuant to Assembly Bill 52 (Public
Resources Code § 21080.3.1) for the proposed Sites Geotechnical Investigations;
Sites Reservoir Project in Glenn, Colusa, and Yolo Counties, California.

Dear Honorable Chairperson Ramirez,

This letter is a courtesy notification to the Mechoopda Indian Tribe of the Chico Rancheria of the
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

The Authority is providing this courtesy notification to the Mechoopda Indian Tribe of the Chico
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

Draft_0015188



Honorable Chairperson Ramirez
Mechoopda indian Tribe of the Chico Rancheria
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
Mechoopda Indian Tribe of the Chico Rancheria would like to participate in formal AB 52 consultation
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

If Mechoopda Indian Tribe of the Chico Rancheria notifies the Authority in writing that the Proposed
Project does not involve any Tribal Cultural Resources of concern, then consultation under AB 52 will be
considered concluded. If the Authority does not receive a written request to consult within 30 calendar
days, it will be assumed that the Tribe declines the invitation to formally consult under AB 52. However,
the Authority is committed to working with Mechoopda Indian Tribe of the Chico Rancheria to properly
account for and manage resources important to the Mechoopda Indian Tribe of the Chico Rancheria,
and we welcome any recommendations regarding appropriate management or treatment of resources
that occur within the Proposed Project Action Area. This notification does not limit the ability of the
Tribe to submit information to the Authority (PRC § 21080.3.2(c)(1)).
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Thank you for giving this matter your prompt attention. Please contact Alicia Forsythe at the contact
information above if you have any questions regarding this request.

Sincerely,

\"’\«} ’ij%%}mmm“

;
Jerry Brown
Executive Director

Cc: Kyle McHenry, Tribal Historic Preservation Officer
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

Mr. Andrew Alejandre, Chairperson
Paskenta Band of Nomlaki Indians
P.O. Box 709

Corning, CA 96021

Subject: Courtesy Notification of Consultation Opportunity pursuant to Assembly Bill 52 (Public
Resources Code § 21080.3.1) for the proposed Sites Geotechnical Investigations;
Sites Reservoir Project in Glenn, Colusa, and Yolo Counties, California.

Dear Honorable Chairperson Alejandre,

This letter is a courtesy notification to the Paskenta Band of Nomlaki Indians of the opportunity to
request consultation from the Sites Project Authority (Authority) regarding the proposed Sites
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

The Authority is providing this courtesy notification to the Paskenta Band of Nomlaki Indians of the
opportunity to request consultation regarding the potential for the Proposed Project to impact Tribal
Cultural Resources. Tribal Cultural Resources, as defined under PRC § 21074, include sites, features,
cultural landscapes, sacred places, and objects with cultural value to a California Native American Tribe.
The purpose of tribal consultation under Section 21080.3.1 is to determine, as part of the CEQA review
process, whether Tribal Cultural Resources are present within the Proposed Project Action Area, and if
so, whether the Proposed Project will significantly impact those resources. If Tribal Cultural Resources
may be significantly impacted, then consultation will also help to determine the most appropriate way
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to avoid or mitigate those impacts. The Authority intends to prepare a CEQA initial study/mitigated
negative declaration {(combined with a National Environmental Policy Act environmental assessment) for
the Proposed Project, unless information indicating significant impacts on cultural resources comes to
light through the consultation process.

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

Pursuant to PRC § 21080.3.1 (b), the Authority requests a response in writing within 30 days if Paskenta
Band of Nomlaki Indians would like to participate in formal AB 52 consultation concerning the Proposed
Project. With the request, please provide the name and contact information of the designated lead
contact person. The Authority will contact the designated person to set a meeting date to begin
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

If Paskenta Band of Nomlaki Indians notifies the Authority in writing that the Proposed Project does not
involve any Tribal Cultural Resources of concern, then consultation under AB 52 will be considered
concluded. If the Authority does not receive a written request to consult within 30 calendar days, it will
be assumed that the Tribe declines the invitation to formally consult under AB 52. However, the
Authority is committed to working with Paskenta Band of Nomlaki Indians to properly account for and
manage resources important to the Paskenta Band of Nomlaki Indians, and we welcome any
recommendations regarding appropriate management or treatment of resources that occur within the
Proposed Project Action Area. This notification does not limit the ability of the Tribe to submit
information to the Authority (PRC § 21080.3.2(c}(1)).
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Thank you for giving this matter your prompt attention. Please contact Alicia Forsythe at the contact
information above if you have any questions regarding this request.

Sincerely,

'\\}&M

Jerry Brown
Executive Director

Attachment:  Figure 1 — Project Location and Action Area Map
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February 4, 2022

Mr. Daniel Gomez, Tribal Chairman
Colusa Indian Community Council
3730 Highway 45

Colusa, CA 95932

Subject: Formal Notification of Consultation Opportunity pursuant to Assembly Bill 52 (Public Resources
Code§ 21080.3.1) for the proposed Sites Geotechnical Investigations;
Sites Reservoir Project in Glenn, Colusa, and Yolo Counties, California.

Dear Honorable Chairman Gomez,

This letter is a formal invitation to the Colusa Indian Community Council to consult with the Sites Project
Authority {Authority) regarding the proposed Sites Geotechnical Investigations (Proposed Project) under
Assembly Bill 52 {AB 52), pursuant to Public Resources Code (PRC) § 21080.3.1, concerning Tribal
Cultural Resources. The Proposed Project is undergoing environmental review under the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) for geologic, geotechnical, and geophysical exploration and testing
needed to support the design of the proposed Sites Reservoir Project.! The proposed Sites Reservoir
Project would be an approximately 1.5 million acre-foot off-stream storage reservoir with associated
facilities located in Colusa, Tehama, Glenn, and Yolo Counties, California. The Authority is the lead
agency under CEQA for both this Proposed Project and the Sites Reservoir Project.

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
locations near Funks Reservoir in Colusa and Glenn Counties within the proposed Sites Reservoir
inundation area and south of Dunnigan in Yolo County along the proposed Dunnigan Pipeline. Figure 1,
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

! Consultation and environmental review for the Proposed Project is separate from the Sites Reservoir Project, for
which the Colusa Indian Community Council and the Authority are already consulting, and is also a separate effort
from the Geotechnical Field Investigations on which the Authority and the Colusa Indian Community Council have
consulted in 2019 and 2020.
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
counties. Up to 16 geologic pedestrian surveys are also proposed. in the Action Area. With the exception
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
Investigation Type Apprommat.e N.u mber Depth of Disturbance
of Investigations

Pavement Cores 70 3 feet below grade

Augers and Borings 258 Varying from 20 to 550 feet below
grades

Cone penetration test probes 33 70 to 90 feet below grades

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

The Authority appreciates the assistance from Colusa Indian Community Council to date in AB 52
consultation, as well as with other state and federal legal provisions. The Authority is providing this
formal invitation to consult regarding the potential for the Proposed Project to impact Tribal Cultural
Resources, as defined in PRC § 21074. The purpose of tribal consultation under Section 21080.3.1 is to
determine, as part of the CEQA review process, whether Tribal Cultural Resources are present within the
Proposed Project Action Area, and if so, whether the Proposed Project will significantly impact those
resources. If Tribal Cultural Resources may be significantly impacted, then consultation will also help to
determine the most appropriate way to avoid or mitigate those impacts. The Authority intends to
prepare a CEQA initial study/mitigated negative declaration (combined with a National Environmental
Policy Act environmental assessment) for the Proposed Project, unless information indicating significant
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impacts on cultural resources comes to light through the consultation process.

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

Pursuant to PRC § 21080.3.1 (b), please respond in writing within 30 days if Colusa Indian Community
Council would like to participate in formal AB 52 consultation concerning the Proposed Project. With the
request, please provide the name and contact information of the designated lead contact person. The
Authority will contact the designated person to set a meeting date to begin consultation within 30 days
of receipt of the request. If you have any questions or wish to consult on the Proposed Project, please
contact the Authority’s Lead Agency Point of Contact for AB 52 consultation:

Alicia Forsythe, Environmental Planning and Permitting Manager
Sites Project Authority

P.O. Box 517

Maxwell, CA 95955

Phone: (916) 880-0676

Email: aforsythe@sitesproject.org
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